OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT

REORGANIZATION MEETING
December 7, 2023 — 6:00 p.m.
Jr./Sr. High School Multi-Purpose Room

AGENDA

L. Opening Exercises — Mr. Ganow
A. Moment of Silence

B. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag

2. Call To Order — Mr. Ganow
A. Roll Call

B. Asks for nominations for Temporary President
(Only a hold-over member can act as temporary president.)

C. Conducts election of Temporary President

D. Turns over Chair to Temporary President

3. Temporary President
A. Reads the list of hold-over Directors into the minutes:

Director Region Term Exp.
Samuel Ganow Region 2 2025
Jere Zimmerman Region 2 2025
Charles Koennecker, Jr Region 3 2025
R. Matthew Hurley Region 3 2025

B. Reads the list of the newly elected Board Members:

Director Region Term Exp.
Brian Norris Region 1 2027
Anthony Falgiatore Region 1 2027
Karen Williamson Region 1 2027
Joelyn Metzler Region 2 2027
Jacob Lusby Region 3 2027

Region 1: Atglen Borough
Borough of Christiana (Lancaster County)
Parkesburg (North)
West Sadsbury Township

Region 2: Sadsbury Township (Lancaster County)
West Fallowfield Township

Region 3: Highland Township
Londonderry Township
Parkesburg (South)



D.
E.

F.

Temporary President administers the oath of office to the newly elected
Board Members,

Ask for nominations for Board President.
Conducts election of Board President.

Turns over Chair to elected Board President.

4, President

A.
B.

Asks for nominations for Vice-President.

Conducts election of Vice-President.

5. Board President Makes The Following Appointments:

A.

w

o A

(o

Representative to the Lancaster County Tax Collection Bureau for the
Calendar Year 2024

Alternative Representative to the Lancaster County Tax Collection Bureau
for the Calendar Year 2024

. Representative to the Chester County Tax Collection Bureau for the

Calendar Year 2024

. Alternative Representative to the Chester County Tax Collection Bureau

for the Calendar Year 2024

Legislative Committee Representative for the Calendar Year 2024
LU./C.A.T. Board Representative (Brian Norris - Term Expires 2026)
Personnel Committee

Facilities Committee

Policy Committee

Finance Committee

Representative to the Chester County School Authority (Term Expires 2026
- Brian Norris)

Education Committee

6. Resolution Regarding Meeting Times
That in conformance with Act 175 (1974) PA Legislature, the Octorara Area
Board of School Directors will normally meet in Regular Session in the Jr./Sr.
High School on the third Monday of each month at 7:00 p.m. and that the Board
Work Sessions, open to the public, will normally be held the second Monday
of each month at 7:00 p.m. in the Jr./Sr. High School unless the Monday of a
scheduled meeting is a planned Holiday and school is closed. In this case, the

2



7.

meeting will be held on Tuesday. (There is no Work Session scheduled for
July). Executive Sessions will be scheduled before and/or following each
Regular and Work Session Meeting. The annual Reorganization Meeting will
be held on December 2, 2024 at 7:00 p.m. followed by the December Work
Session. The December 2024 Regular Monthly Public Board Meeting will be
held on December 9, 2024 at 7:00 p.m.

Adjourn



OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
PUBLIC SCHOOL BOARD MEETING

December 7, 2023— Immediately Following the Reorganization Meeting

Jr. High School Multi-Purpose Room
DISCUSSION GUIDE

Approval of Minutes of the Work Session of November 13, 2023 and the Regular Meeting of
November 20, 2023.

Visitors’ Comments — Agenda Items Only

Presentations
A. Comprehensive Planning — Mission and Values

Information Items
A. Ms. Amanda Kieffer will transfer from a science teacher at the Jr. High to a science
teacher at the Sr. High effective November 28, 2023. (Replacing Matt Livingood who

resigned.)

B. Dr. Leever will be attending the Suburban Study Council/AASA Conference in San
Diego from February 12-16, 2024.

Treasurer’s Report
A. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the General Fund Report for
period ending November 30, 2023,

Business Manager’s Report
A. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the list of bills for payment.

Recommended Action Items:

A. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the Opt Out Resolution for the
2024-2025 budget process.

B. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following policy, second
reading:
815 Acceptable Use of Internet, Computers and Network Resources

C. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the Agreement with Turn-Key
Technologies for equipment and software for cyber security end point protection for a
total of 72,589.00.

D. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the use of the Sr. High Track
beginning at 8:00 a.m. on Sunday, April 14, 2024 along with a waiver of the facility
fees for a 5K fundraiser to benefit veterans.

E. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the request for unpaid family
medical leave for the purpose of child rearing for Ms. Caitlin Cracchiolo from



approximately March 11, 2024 through the end of the 2023-2024 school year. Ms.
Cracchiolo is a Sixth Grade teacher at the Octorara Intermediate School.

F. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following bus driver for
Althouse Transportation for the 2023-2024 school year:
Karen Uptmore, Bus #15

Resignation Approvals:

G. That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept the resignation of Ms. Julia Scioli
as a Special Education teacher at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective TBD. (Hired
August 14, 2023)

H. That the Octorara Board of School Directors acknowledge the no show, no paperwork
of Mr. Eric Foote as a Production Cook. (Hired October 16, 2023)

Hiring Approvals:

L. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Mr. Mark Peticca as CTE Director
at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective on or after February 5, 2024. Mr. Peticca’s
salary will be $130,000 pro-rated. (Mr. Peticca is currently an Assistant Principal and
is replacing Lisa McNamara who is retiring.)

J. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Ms. Kristy Sheller as an
Instructional Assistant at the Octorara Primary Learning Center effective December 7,
2023 pending completion of employee related documents required by law and the
District. Ms. Sheller’s rate will be $15.00 per hour for 5.75 hours per day. (Replacing
Wanda Fisher who resigned.)

K. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Ms. Diane Tyman as an
Instructional Assistant at the Octorara Intermediate School effective TBD pending
completion of employee related documents required by law and the District. Ms.
Tyman’s rate will be $16.00 per hour for 5.75 hours per day. (Replacing Valentina
Bruccheri who resigned.)

L. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following supplemental
contract for the 2023-2024 school year:

Christy Spoto Mentor Kristy Sheller $64.16

M. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following substitute teacher
for the 2023-2024 school year:
Jude Unitis, Emergency

N. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following volunteer coaches
pending completion of volunteer documents required by law and the District.
Fredesha Robinson, Jr. High Girls’ Basketball
Josh Parker, Jr. High Boys’ Wrestling

O. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following change in salary

due to graduate credits earned:
Denim Kurtzhals ~ From M+60 ($77,215) to Dr ($84,872) Step 13 to MAX

8. CCIU Board Representative’s Report



10.

11.

12.

13.

14,

15.

Old Business

New Business

Other Items/Concerns

Visitors’ Comments — General
Administrator Comments/Announcements
Board Comments

Adjournment

Executive Session for Personnel - Thursday, December 7, 2023 — Following the Regular
Meeting in room 102 at the Jr. High School

Policy/Facility/Finance Committee Meetings — Monday, December 11, 2023 — 6:00 p.m. in
the Jr. High School Multi-Purpose Room

Policy/Facility Committee Meeting — Monday, January 8, 2024 — 6:00 p.m. in room 102 at the
Jr. High School

Next regularly scheduled Work Session — Monday, January 8, 2024 — 7:00 p.m. in the Jr. High
School Multi-Purpose Room

Finance Committee Meeting — Monday, January 15, 2024 — 6:00 p.m. in room 102 at the Jr.
High School

Next regularly scheduled Board Meeting — Monday, January 15, 2024 — 7:00 p.m. in the Jr.
High School Multi-Purpose Room

Education Committee Meeting — Monday, January 22, 2024 — 6:00 p.m. in room 102 at the Jr.
High School

'
’



OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
Minutes of Board Meeting Held on November 13, 2023

The Work Session of the Octorara Area School Board was held in the Octorara Area Jr./Sr. High
School Multi-Purpose Room on November 13, 2023.

A moment of silence and the Pledge of Allegiance preceded the meeting.

The Vice-President, Mr. Fox, called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m. Other members present were
Ms. Bowman, Mr. Falgiatore, Mr. Hurley, Mr. Koennecker, Mr. Norris, Ms. Yelovich and Mr.
Zimmerman. Mr. Ganow was absent. Also present were Mrs. Hardy, Secretary; Dr. Leever,
Superintendent; members of the administrative team; Jeff Litts, Saxton & Stump; and 61 visitors
(four visitors remained after the presentation).

There were no visitor’s comments for agenda items only.

Under presentations, Ms. Michelle Moran introduced the 2023-2024 Octorara Heroes: Shane
Althouse, Chloe Badman, Eleni Christou, Kadence Connors, Kayla Deets, Isabella Delise, Ryan
Deluca, Jasmine Estrella, Thomas Falls, Abby Fleming, Ashlyn Foster, Jamie Guertler, Jack Holub,
Brigid Imms, Sara Meyer, Abby Mickel, Lily Rising, Kaitlyn Salada, Carson Schempp, Olivia
Simmons, Mia Testerman, Emmerson Ware, Fallon Weber, Melanie Witte, Vicki Wood, Brady
Zimmerman.

There were no information items.
Mr. Ganow presented the following items for action at the November 13, 2023 Board meeting:

A. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Mr. Scott Domowicz as the District’s
School Safety and Security Coordinator.

B. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Ms. Kelley Vance as the District’s
Title IX Coordinator.

C. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the contract with Apptegy for website
development effective January 1, 2024 at an annual cost of $13,225 with a one-time set-up
fee of $14,112.50.

D. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the 2023-2024 Structured Literacy
Grant from the Chester County Intermediate Unit for $68,110.

E. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the donation of a JayPro Bomber Elite
Batting Cage from the Octorara Baseball Boosters at a value of $5,500.

F. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the request from Octorara Youth
Wrestling to host a wrestling meet on Sunday, January 21, 2024 from 9:00 a.m. — 4:00 p.m.

G. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the request for unpaid family medical
leave for the purpose of child rearing for Ms. Kimberly Boyd from approximately February
12, 2024 through April 22, 2024. Ms. Boyd is a Special Education teacher at the Octorara
Jr./Sr. High School.

H. That the Octorara Board of School Directors adjust Mr. Phillip Woodward’s approved start
date from October 12, 2023 to October 10, 2023. Mr. Woodward is a custodian at the
Octorara Intermediate School.



I That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following policies, second reading:
006 Meetings
216.1 Supplemental Discipline Records
251 Students Experiencing Homelessness, Foster Care and Other Educational
Instability

J. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following policies, first reading:
815 Acceptable Use of Internet, Computers and Network Resources

Resignation Approvals:
K. That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept the resignation of Ms. Wanda Fisher as

an Instructional Assistant at the Octorara Primary Learning Center effective November 23,
2023. (Hired June 19, 2017)

Hiring Approvals:
L. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following supplemental contracts
for the 2023-2024 school year:

Helena Martin FFA Technology Advisor 4pts @ $620  $2,480
Debra Jones Mentor Erin Sullivan $80.72
Patti Albrecht Mentor Ana Torres $63.08
Adam Udell Character Club Advisor 2pts @ $620  $1,240
Denim Kurtzhals Jr High Baseball Coach 4pts @ $620  $2,480

M. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the change in the Jr. High Chorus
supplemental from Jaclyn Urbas to Sydney Szwarc at 2 points for a total of $1,240. (Ms.
Urbas was approved in error for both the Jr. High and Sr. High Chorus supplementals in
August.)

N. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following Intramural
supplementals effective November 21, 2023:
Jed King, Intramural Sr. High Fitness Coordinator - $3,000 pro-rated
Mark Durante, Intramural Jr. High Fitness Coordinator - $3,000 pro-rated

O. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following substitute teacher for the
2023-2024 school year:
Hannah Dunnenberger, Emergency

P. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following substitute support staff
for the 2023-2024 school year:
Joyce Swisher

Under the Education Committee Report, Mr. Fox reported the committee met on October 23, 2023.
The committee discussed the focus areas. There was no update on Student Health and Wellness. Dr.
Leever gave a Comprehensive Planning update and Dr. Tachau and the principals reviewed the
School Improvement Plan progress and 2023 Fall MAP Growth testing data. Principals gave
Achievement Team highlights for their building.

Policy Committee Report, Ms. Bowman reported there are no changes for the second reading policies
on tonight’s agenda. Policy 815 was reviewed with no changes and policy 819 was removed from
the agenda for further direction from administration.

Under the Facility Committee Report, Mr. Norris reported representatives from Architerra were

present to review Phase I of the athletic field upgrades which included a few changes recommended
by administration. Work on Phase I will begin in early summer 2024.

2



There were no other items/concerns or visitors’ comments for items in general.

Under administrator comments, Ms. Lease announced the PTO raised over $19,000 in the Fund Walk
to help fund events and offset the cost of activities. She thanked the PTO for hosting the Monster
Bash at the OIS and providing conference dinners to the K-6 teachers prepared by the Sr. High
culinary students.

Dr. Tachau congratulated the cast and crew of the fall play, Olympiaganza, directed by Jennifer John,
for a great performance.

Dr. Leever thanked Michelle Moran for her work with the Octorara Heroes. There are good things
happening and much to be proud of at Octorara. He thanked the parents and staff for supporting all
the great endeavors our students are involved in.

Under Board comments, Mr. Norris said we have not been accustomed to contested Board races in
the past. He suggested in the future, a debate or public forum be held for the candidates to let the
public know what their views are.

Mr. Fox announced the following meetings to be held:

Finance Committee Meeting — Monday, November 20, 2023 — 6:00 p.m. in room 102 at the
Jr. High School

Next regularly scheduled Board Meeting — Monday, November 20, 2023 — 7:00 p.m. in the
Jr. High School Multi-Purpose Room

There being no further items of business the meeting adjourned at 7:27 p.m. on motion of Ms.
Yelovich, second by Mr. Zimmerman and approval of all members present.

This Board meeting can be viewed in its entirety on www.youtube.com/user/OctoraraAreaSD.

Respectfully submitted,

Jill L. Hardy, Secretary
Octorara Board of School Directors



OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
Minutes of Board Meeting Held on November 20, 2023

The regular meeting of the Octorara Area School Board was held in the Octorara Area Jr./Sr. High
School Multi-Purpose Room on November 20, 2023.

A moment of silence and the Pledge of Allegiance preceded the meeting.

The President, Mr. Ganow, called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Other members present were Ms.
Bowman, Mr. Falgiatore, Mr. Fox, Mr. Hurley, Mr. Koennecker, Mr. Norris, Ms. Yelovich and Mr.
Zimmerman. Also present were Mrs. Hardy, Secretary; Dr. Leever, Superintendent; members of the
administrative team; Ben Pratt, Saxton & Stump; and 44 citizens (11 citizens remained after the
presentations).

The minutes of the Work Session of October 9, 2023 and the Regular Meeting of October 16, 2023,
were approved on motion of Mr. Fox, second by Mr. Zimmerman and approval of all members
present.

There were no visitors’ comments for agenda items only.

Under presentations, Jack McGinnis, Andrew Mittman, Eric Zimmerman, and Manuel Juarez-Catillo
in Mr. Reynolds’ band class and Macy Muldoon, Kylee Mewhort Peyton King, and Mariah
Mastrippilito in Ms. Kradzinski’s chorus class played and sang several selections from their upcoming
winter concerts. Students shared what the OIS music program means to them.

Carson Schempp, Gavin Boyer, and Brady Zimmerman gave a presentation on OpenBot, a robot that
works off the computing power of a mobile phone. The software is open source and when connected
to the robot will use the phone cameras and computing power to learn tasks through
Artificial Intelligence.

There were no information items.

The Treasurer’s Report, which can be found at the end of these minutes, was approved on motion of
Ms. Bowman, second by Mr. Fox and approval of all members present. (Appendix A-11/20/23)

Alist of bills for the General Fund totaling $2,299,030.51; Cafeteria Fund totaling $70,629.63, Capital
Projects totaling $114,879.69, and Capital Reserve totaling $0.00 of which are attached to these
minutes as Appendix B-11/20/23, were approved and ordered paid on motion of Mr. Fox, second by
Ms. Bowman and approval of all members present except Mr. Falgiatore who voted no. Mr, Falgiatore
asked that the bill from Saxton Stump for $1,414.17 be pulled since it is related to a private person
capacity.

Mr. Pratt confirmed the lawsuit is not a private person capacity lawsuit.

The following items were approved on motion of Mr. Zimmerman, second by Mr. Koennecker and
approval of all members present:

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved Mr. Scott Domowicz as the District’s School Safety
and Security Coordinator.

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved Ms. Kelley Vance as the District’s Title IX
Coordinator.



The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the contract with Apptegy for website development
effective January 1, 2024 at an annual cost of $13,225 with a one-time set-up fee of $14,112.50.
(Appendix C-11/20/23)

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the 2023-2024 Structured Literacy Grant from the
Chester County Intermediate Unit for $68,110. (Appendix D-11/20/23)

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the donation of a JayPro Bomber Elite Batting
Cage from the Octorara Baseball Boosters at a value of $5,500.

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the request from Octorara Youth Wrestling to host
a wrestling meet on Sunday, January 21, 2024 from 9:00 a.m. — 4:00 p.m.

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the request for unpaid family medical leave for the
purpose of child rearing for Ms. Kimberly Boyd from approximately February 12, 2024 through April
22, 2024. Ms. Boyd is a Special Education teacher at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School.

The Octorara Board of School Directors adjusted Mr. Phillip Woodward’s approved start date from
October 12, 2023 to October 10, 2023. Mr. Woodward is a custodian at the Octorara Intermediate
School.

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the following policies, second reading:

006 Meetings

251.1 Supplemental Discipline Records

251 Students Experiencing Homelessness, Foster Care and Other Educational Instability
(Appendix E-11/20/23)

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the following policy, first reading:
815 Acceptable Use of Internet, Computers and Network Resources
(Appendix F-11/20/23)

The Octorara Board of School Directors accepted the resignation of Ms. Wanda Fisher as an
Instructional Assistant at the Octorara Primary Learning Center effective November 23, 2023. (Hired
June 19, 2017)

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the following supplemental contracts for the 2023-
2024 school year:

Helena Martin FFA Technology Advisor 4 pts @ $620  $2,480
Debra Jones Mentor Erin Sullivan $80.72
Patti Albrecht Mentor Ana Torres $63.08
Adam Udell Character Club Advisor 2pts @ $620  $1,240
Denim Kurtzhals Jr High Baseball Coach 4 pts @ $620  $2,480
Phillip Woodward Jr High Asst Boys’ Basketball Coach 4 pts @ $620 $2,480
Eric McCutcheon Asst Girls’ Basketball Coach 9pts @ $620  $5,580
Scott Burridge Asst Girls” Wrestling Coach O pts @ $620  $5,580

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the change in the Jr. High Chorus supplemental
from Jaclyn Urbas to Sydney Szwarc at 2 points for a total of $1,240. (Ms. Urbas was approved in
error for both the Jr. High and Sr. High Chorus supplementals in August.)

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the following Intramural supplementals effective
November 21, 2023:
Jed King, Intramural Sr. High Fitness Coordinator - $3,000 pro-rated



Mark Durante, Intramural Jr. High Fitness Coordinator - $3,000 pro-rated

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the following substitute teacher for the 2023-2024
school year:

Hannah Dunnenberger, Emergency

John Tintera, Emergency

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the following substitute support staff for the 2023-
2024 school year:

Joyce Swisher

Owen Hoffman

Patrick Hoffman

On motion of Ms. Bowman, second by Ms. Yelovich and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors approved Ms. Kimberly Lacock as a Food Service employee
effective November 20, 2023. Ms. Lacock’s rate will be $15.00 per hour for five hours per day.
(Replacing Sandy Affourtit who resigned.)

On motion of Mr. Zimmerman, second by Mr. Norris and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors approved the Service Agreement with Lancaster-Lebanon
Intermediate Unit 13 for Act 168 tracking services effective November 28, 2023 through November
27, 2026. (Appendix G-11/20/23)

On motion of Ms. Bowman, second by Mr. Zimmerman and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors approved the Subscription Agreement with Veracity Verification
Solutions, LLC for software platform management effective November 7, 2023 at a cost of $5,564.
(Appendix H-11/20/23)

On motion of Ms. Yelovich, second by Mr. Zimmerman and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors approved Ms. Jennifer Davis as a truant officer for the District.

On motion of Mr. Zimmerman, second by Ms. Bowman and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors accepted the resignation of Ms. Joelyn Metzler as substitute
support staff effective November 5, 2023. (Hired November 21, 2022)

Under the Finance/Facility Committee Report, Mr. Hurley reported the committee met tonight and
received a year to year update on budget comparisons, received an audit update, bank update on
signature cards and moving funds from dormant accounts to an Education Foundation account,
discussed moving away from writing physical checks to a system that will give cash back, and
discussed the financial software used by the District. The Facility Committee discussed having a
systems analysis on our big systems to map out a ten-year plan and continued discussion on the
athletic plan from Architerra.

Under the CCIU Board Representative Report, Mr. Norris reported on the meeting held on November
15, 2023.

There were no items of old business, new business, or other items and announcements.
Under visitors’ comments in general, John Nowicki, West Fallowfield, expressed his concerns

regarding better communication, parental involvement, and patriotism. He said our children are
watching what we do and how we interact.



Under administrator comments/announcements, Dr. Propper said students will be recognized for their
academic requirements this year including honor roll, high honor roll, and distinguished honor roll.
He announced career day will be held on November 22 and the band will participate in the West
Chester Christmas Parade on December 1. Dr. Propper congratulated District Band recipients Bridget
Whitfield and Ryan Linnenbaugh and District Chorus recipient Menah Alkhabaz. He thanked the
community for their support of the recent victims of an automobile accident.

Ms. McNamara gave the Board an OACTEP newsletter.

Dr. Leever thanked the Jr./Sr. High administration for their support of the student and his family that
was involved in the accident. He said communication will come out with how best to help the family
to make sure their needs are met. He recognized Carson Schempp for his prototype of a 3-D prosthetic
hand as a project in engineering. Our students are given cutting edge programs to prepare them for
where they are going. Dr. Leever congratulated Austin Kurtz for placing first out of 22 students in an
FFA Employment Skills competition in the Eastern Region. He announced Ms. Helena Talley and
her students held a food drive and raised 1,395 pounds of nonperishable goods that will be donated to
the Parkesburg Food Cupboard.

Dr. Leever thanked departing Board Directors for their years of service: Lisa Yelovich, 3.5 years;
Brian Fox, 8 years; and Lisa Bowman, 18 years. The District will put a book of their choosing in the
appropriate level library in their name as a thank you for their years of service to the Octorara Area
School District.

Under Board comments, Mr. Norris said the District will miss the advocacy of the departing Board
Directors and the viable programs they have provided for the students. He thanked Lisa Bowman for
her ability to be a compass for many meetings, her guidance is irreplaceable and she will be missed.

Mr. Hurley recognized Lisa Yelovich for stepping up when there was a vacancy and that she started
on the Board during difficult times; Mr. Fox who led the Board through difficult, unprecedented times
and took the heat and handled it well; and Ms. Bowman for her steady leadership and always asking
“What are we trying to solve for?” He thanked them for their service.

Mr. Zimmerman asked Ms. McNamara how to donate to Toys for Tots. He said Lisa Bowman
welcomed he and his wife and made them feel comfortable when they were discussing security in the
District years ago. He thanked Brian Fox for all the help with making sets for the student
performances. He expressed his appreciation for the insight of Lisa Yelovich.

Ms. Yelovich, Mr. Fox, and Ms. Bowman each expressed their thanks for the opportunity to serve the
District and wished the newly elected Board members well as they serve.

Mr. Ganow thanked Ms. Yelovich for her input and thanked Mr. Fox and Ms. Bowman for serving
as President over the years.

Mr. Ganow announced an Executive Session for Personnel and Safety and Security matters was held
tonight prior to the Regular Board Meeting in room 102 at the Jr. High School.

Mr. Ganow announced the following upcoming meetings:

Policy/Facility Committee Meeting — Monday, December 4, 2023 — 6:00 p.m. in room 102
at the Jr. High School

Reorganization Meeting — Monday, December 4, 2023 - 7:00 p.m. in the Jr. High School
Multi-Purpose Room



Next regularly scheduled Work Session — Monday, December 4, 2023 — Immediately
following the Reorganization Meeting in the Jr. High School Multi-Purpose Room

Finance Committee Meeting — Monday, December 11, 2023 — 6:00 p.m. in room 102 at the
Jr. High School

Next regularly scheduled Board Meeting — Monday, December 11, 2023 — 7:00 p.m. in the
Jr. High School Multi-Purpose Room

There being no further items of business the meeting adjourned at 8:12 p.m. on motion of Mr. Norris,
second by Mr. Zimmerman and approval of all members present.

This Board meeting can be viewed in its entirety at www.youtube.com/user/OctoraraAreaSD.

TREASURER'S REPORT
OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH RECEIFTS AND DISBURSEMENTS
GENERAL FUND
2023-2024

Cash Balance ag of September 30, 2023 g 3,343,328 74
Receipls osited:

Revenue - {Fax Receipts, State Transfers) $ 4.401,223.74

Other Receipts - (Rentals, Misc.) 1,000.00

Checking Account Interest 579222

Transfer in from Invesiments 0.00 4,408 015,95

Total Availatde $ 7.751,344.70
Dishursoments:

Net Payral) s 1,126,289.01

Accounts Payable 37822762

Transfer to Investmants {(1.071.623.47) 3,77280317
General Fund Cash as of October 31, 2023 g 3,978,451.53
Investments Oulstanding

Beginning Balance PSDLAF Investment Accourt 5 8,587,699.48

Beginning Bzlance Fulton Maney Mariket 32,074,623.47

Earnings oa PSDLAF Investiment Account 38,43767

Earnings on Fulton Maoney Market £9,171.05

Nst Transfers {1.071,823.47)
Total General Fund Cash and Investments as of October 31, 2023 $ 43,703,759.74

——

Eorthe Novemirer 20, 2023 Regular Board Meeting

Respectfully submitted,

Jill L. Hardy, Secretary
Octorara Board of School Directors

5



TREASURER'S REPORT

OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

GENERAL FUND
2023-2024

Cash Balance as of October 31, 2023 3,978,451.53
Receipts Deposited:

Revenue - (Tax Receipts, State Transfers) $ 2,935,924.80

Other Receipts - (Rentals, Misc.) 1,024.19

Checking Account Interest 6,444.02

Transfer in from Investments 0.00 2,943,393.01

Total Available 6,921,844.54
Disbursements:

Net Payroll $ 1,190,863.53

Accounts Payable 2,413,255.75

Transfer to Investments 910,828.95 4,514,948.23
General Fund Cash as of November 30, 2023 2,406,896.31
Investments Outstanding

Beginning Balance PSDLAF Investment Account 8,636,137.16

Beginning Balance Fulton Money Market 31,089,171.05

Earnings on PSDLAF Investment Account 37,370.78

Earnings on Fulton Money Market 86,629.77

Net Transfers 910,828.95
Total General Fund Cash and Investments as of November 30, 2023 43,167,034.02

For the December 7, 2023 Regular Board Meeting




OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
INVESTMENT ANALYSIS

Listed below is a summary of our investment activity for the period ending November 30, 2023

Checking
Investment
Investment

Activity
Cafeteria
Capital Projects
Capital Reserve
Payroll

GENERAL FUND

$2,406,896.31
8,673,507.94
32,086,629.77

43,167,034.02

3.35%
5.225%
3.35%

OTHER CASH & INVESTMENTS

$

147,817.42
22,101.89
2,513,899.33
2,542,827.53
9,343.67

5,235,989.84

3.35%
3.35%
5.225%
5.225%
3.35%

Fulton
PSDLAF (MAX)
Fulton Money Market

Checking
Checking
PSDMAX
PSDLAF

Checking

Total General Fund Cash and Investments as of November 30, 2023



TREASURER'S REPORT

OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

GENERAL FUND
2023-2024

Cash Balance as of October 31, 2023 3,978,451.53
Receipts Deposited:

Revenue - (Tax Receipts, State Transfers) $ 2,935,924.80

Other Receipts - (Rentals, Misc.) 1,024.19

Checking Account Interest 6,444.02

Transfer in from Investments 0.00 2,943,393.01

Total Available 6,921,844.54
Disbursements:

Net Payroll $ 1,190,863.53

Accounts Payable 2,413,255.75

Transfer to Investments 910,828.95 4,514,948.23
General Fund Cash as of November 30, 2023 2,406,896.31
Investments Qutstanding

Beginning Balance PSDLAF Investment Account 8,636,137.16

Beginning Balance Fulton Money Market 31,089,171.05

Earnings on PSDLAF Investment Account 37,370.78

Earnings on Fulton Money Market 86,629.77

Net Transfers 910,828.95
Total General Fund Cash and Investments as of November 30, 2023 43,167,034.02

For the December 11, 2023 Reqular Board Meeting




L4o | abed 10141S1a TOOHIS VANV YHVHOL00 WY OF:b¥iLL €202/ LILL

LTy 2Z'885'SSP'L €€'200'098 Sv'LY6'29L 00°2e5'8.p' S00€l 10} SjejoL
S8yel (68°¢30'¢) 68°¢e6'L 1 000 00°058'8 $.103ra0 ¥3HLO 008
047851 (es5'958°22) £5'zov'ze 00'759°'0¢ 00°00S'0% AL¥3d0ud 004
99'Lg LT 186'PS T6'E0L L)L 26'790°LY 00°0SL'ELL $3NddNS 009
5Ly 9C'v.6'02Y ¥L1'918°18€ 00°0.Le 00°191°€08 3OIAYAS QISYHOHN HIHLO 008
Le°101 (00°Lp) 89'G.LS zEGP'T 00°000°¢ OAS ALd3d0udd QISVYHIYNd 00F
AR 4 99'E€6'LLL 8L'6LL'0Z 91°48¢'28 00'005'022 HO31 % 40dd A3asVHONd 00€
8e'0e L LE6'G9E 69°£04'6G1 000 00°g£9'629 SL1i4aN3a 1diNg 13NNOS¥3d 002
L9°LE ozevy'ies 09'169'L¥e 000 00°LYL'€9L SIYVIVS-AY3S TINNOSHId 001
NOILYONAa3 TYNOILVIOA 00t}
8L°0v 6y'zys'esi'9 21'28€'L20'E ¥4°G06'P0L°L 00'L82'v82°0L S00Z1 Joi si2jol
yvese (0z'668'S) 0z'9e9's 00°¢96 00°00L'€ $103ra0 ¥3H.LO 008
000 00°000'8 000 000 00°000'8 AL¥3d0ud 004
2w 2028s’ LY 01'99¢'8Z 8g°158 00°008'04 $3ddNS 009
§¢'98 8t'6e0'eLz £9°229°198 68°L99'FV8 00'LEE'BLE'L 30IAY3S A3SYHOHNd ¥3HLO 00S
8168 vo'eze'e 86°L0V'9 86'v.E9 00°000'S1 OAS ALY3d0OYd Q3SYHOENd 00F
66°€C £5°0,£'960'C 81°198'¥CL 66°Lv0'T5T 00°082'220'y HOA1 2 JO¥d J3aSYHOuUNd 00€
€0°'PE S0'€92'960'L $6'%90°'695 000 00'82€'099°} S.LIdANIE 1dNT TINNOSHAd 002
L9'EE 15°296'e¥9’L er'vLe'zes 000 00°zPe'9Ly'E SIIHVIVS-AYAS TINNOSHIA 001
ANOJ3S/NIWIT3 O0Ad J3dS 0021
1S'vE SE'9L€'9rL'9L ¥’ 08L°0€6'9 12018'8.5°L 00°296'659'v¢ §001} 10} SiejoL
000 0000z 000 000 00002 $103rd0 ¥3H1i0 008
0281 (£2°€22'2) LL18L'y 00°9€.°01 00°00¢g’8 AL¥3dO¥d 00L
68°€S LT5L0'081 8v'LLG'8LL L TA YA RN 00°0L1°282 S31NddNsS 009
G286 60'665°0¢ ZE'Y6eS LY0'L 65¥81'PLE) 00'8.£'9b1'2 JDIAY3S A3SYHIHENd ¥3IHLO 005
08'€6 LLESY'Y aL'oLL'ze 10°9€9'y¥ 00°008°LL OAS ALY3d0O¥d Q3asYHOHN 00v
0L'v6 00°12€'6 0L'8¥6'09 0E'0EL'SL 00°000°9L) HO31 3 40¥d a3SvHIdNd 00€
S6°.2 0e°291°L26'S oL viv'vse'e 000 00°2.5°18L°8 S1143N39 TdN3 TANNOSH3d 002
8¥'Ge 69'882'150'04 LE'ELg'LEY'E 000 00°209'68F'cL SARVIVS-AYIS TINNOSHId 004
AYVYANODIS/NIZTI O0¥Ud O3 0011
pesn % eouejeq saydxg aug bujpugising jebpng eun) uopdiioseq JUnoAY:

papnjouj seoueiquinouz  ANNL TVAINIO 0L - 01 :pung

€202/0€/11 Jo sy

AAVINANS Qvod



/ 10 g abedq

130141810 TOOHJS YVIHY Viva0100

80°'6% 88'6LL'789 G6°296'099 L1°661'6 00°206'7¥E’L
19'8PE (L998t'2) L9'S8Y'E 000 00°000'}
000 00°00€ 000 000 00'00€
68'68 £€'69L'v2 05°GL9'€L2 LL'BSY'9 00°006'v¥2
7996 1521 evL2e'L 00002 00°001L°2
00°0 (Lg'veL'sl) LS P8I LL 00°000'2 000

80'€e 98'650'00€ ¥1°85€2S) 000 00'8L¥'2SY
cgor 0€'252'18€ 0L'1£6°292 000 00'v8L'v¥9
9z'8e £0°0V6'0L2'L 69°058'CLY 82°111'02 00'895'LLL'L
orvilL (00'prL) 00'¥PL'L 000 00°000'L
00°0 (20'6.¢£'2) L0'64€'2 000 000

£2'02 09'6.16'0 4% 714" 82961 00°05.'8
Tres 169 £5°0€5 000 00°009

000 (00°0524'2€) 00°GLL'9 00'6.5'92 00'0

000 00°085'0Z¥ 000 000 00°085'02¢
61°GE €1°969'60€ 12'6€9'2LL 000 00'zee'zey
zLee 0€°626'895 0L°90¥'682 000 00°9€£°898
8129 8Z'GLL'LLL 01'€94'60€ 2O'SH8LS 00'¥8L'7rS
98'Zz 68'680'C LLPL6 000 00°000'F
60°2¢ 96°0+8°061 68'6€5'0€ GL'€29'eS 00°000°L82
2071 £6°211'62 000 Lrzee'y 00°000'0€
S0°S0L (6g°0v'e) 69625 LL 000 00'680'89
LLveL (15'880'6€) 15°€84°002 000 00°569°1L91
{pesn % saunied ooy/dxg aug Bujpugsing jebpng jueund

€20Z/0E/LL 140 SY
papnjou| seoueiqunoug  ANNAH TYHIN3D 0L - 0} :pung
AJVINNNS AUvOo4d

WV OF:#¥:LL €202/vL/LL

0022 10} sjejol

SL03rd0 ¥3HLO 008

ALY3dOud 004

S3INddNs 009

30IAY3S a3sSVHIYNd Y3HLO 005
HO31 ¥ 404d a3SvHOHNd 00E
S1I43N39 TdNTG TINNOSHId 002
SAUVIVS-AHIS TINNOSHIAL 001
NYLSNI-STADIAYIS LHOddNS 0022
S0012 10} S[E3OL

S103rgao ¥3H10 008

Al¥3dOud 004

S3aNddNns 009

IDIAYIS A3SYHOHUNd H3H.LO 005
OAS ALd3d0dd 3asvHOANd 00v
HO3L ® 40dd d3svHOHNd 00€
S.1143N39 TdNT TANNOSH3d 002
SA™YTVS-AYIS TANNOSHId 001
Sd3ad 1idNd-AY3S LA0ddNS 0012
SQov| 10} S|EjoL

S317ddNS 009

JDINYAS QISVHOUN ¥3IHLO 00§
HO3L 2 40dd G3SVHOUNd 00€
S1143IN3IE 1dNT TANNOSH3d 00¢
SIAUYIVS-AYIS 1TANNOSHId 001

90¥d NOILONYULSNI ¥3HLO 00¥L
:o_.«n_..owom_ rw::owo&



. jo g abed

1O141SIA TOOHOS YIHY VHVYHOLD0

L0'8¢ L 615 L51 25'91L'282 10'8v5'€2 00'71L8'86L
LL'EYS (oe'esz'cl) 05'2Z9L's 08°0€L'LL 00000t
000 00°000'2 000 00°0 00°000'2
7902 09'¥89'y £1'862'0 T8 00°006'G1
6029 11°6e5'S £8'95°L 00°005‘L 00°009'v1
000 00°000'9 000 000 00°000'9
YL (o0g8L'¢) 00°682'0¢ 000 00°000'cE
L6'PE LWZLLLGL 65°65¢'1L8 000 00'890'€€Z
SE'62T £5°669'0€ L1°085'9Z1 000 00°9vZ'LEY
Zr've L¥'288'05E 95'618'92) €0'2ie'L 00'0£0'GES
eLLzlL (00v61) 00'606 000 00'GLL

000 (Le'sLv) 18'SLY 000 000

oL'oF 1G'98E'S 96'6v6'e £5'gy.L 00'6¥0'0L
000 00°00€ 000 000 00°00€

000 00°0S. 000 000 00°05.
yE'SLL (05v66°L) 00'69¢'8 05'629'9 00°000'€L
§5°'LE 20'896'25 ) 86'S61'0L 000 00'vst'eze
6z'ze 61°281 6L 18'619'Z6 000 00'208'982
L0'eY S0°LL2'089'L LEFZL'66L L 89°¥66'LL 00'96£'1$6'C
peEZLL (1zvee's) Z9°Zr0'sh S92 00°LOL'EY
LLp0L (9z'v6) 9Z'¥60°C 000 00°000'2
v9'6l 06'0¥8'eS £2°92€'01 19'2€8'2 00°000"'£9
ze'es Gb'28€'0¢8 S6'ESE°0F 09'802°L 00°056'LL
€529 oL'gv6'L 827 208') 95'¥8L'z 00°000'9
9z'6L 29'080'6€ 82VLT'76 OL'BEL'SS 00°005'881
0L 9b'v0L'295 v2°916'v8E 08'981'L 00'808'756
8v'ge 66°LZL°166 L0'6Y2'0Z9 000 00°L26'1L19'L
POSN % souejeg 20y/dx3 sug Suipuesing 1e6png jueung

€20c/0/L) :Jo sy

pepnjou| sadueIqWNOUI  ANN4 TVHINIO 0L - 01 :puny

AUVINANS Qiivod

WV 0¥ vPiLL €202/FL/LL

$00S2Z 404 sje30L

$103ra0 ¥3aH10 008

Ald3d0O¥d 004

S31ddNS 009

30IAYIS AISYHOUNG J3H10 00S
OAS ALY3d0dd d3svYHOUNd 00
HO3AL ? 4O¥d a3svHIHNd 00€
S1143IN38 TdW3 TINNOSH3d 002
SIANVIVS-AUIS TINNOSHA 00}
SSANISNE-SADIAYIS ddNS 0052
S00ve 404 S|EJOL

$123rd0 ¥3HL10 008

Al¥3d0ud 004

S3ANddNS 009

IVIAYES Q3SVYHOUN ¥3HLO 00S
OAS ALY3d0dd a3svHOuNd 00
HO3L1 8 20dd A3SYHOUNd 00€
SLi43IN3g 143 TINNOSH3Id 002
SIYVIVS-AY3S TINNOSHId 001
HLIV3H 2IMaNnd-OAS ddNs 00¥Z
SQ0€EZ 40) s[ejoL

$103rg0 Y3aHL0 008

ALH3d0ud 004

S3MddnNs 009

JJIAYFS A3ISYHIUN ¥3HLO 008
OAS ALY3d0¥d d3ISVYHIHN 00Y
HO3L ? 40dd A3ISYHOuNd 00€
S1143N38 1dW3 TINNOSHAd 002
SARIVIVS-AYAS TINNOSYId 001

NINQVY-S3JIAHE3S LH0ddNS 00€2
uopduoseq Junoaoy:



1 10 ¥ abed

10141S1d T0CHOS VIV YVavalO100

000 002861 000 000 00°L8S'v1
000 00°288'y1 000 000 00°£85'vL
1414 LL¥b6'682 SE'0EY'LO9 $6'£09'8F 00'6.6'6EY"L
86°68L1L (1e'8ge't) LE'8SL'y 000 00°00%

0 9b°212'08€ {(+¥'681°9) 86°116°2 00°005'Z8€
§5°80L (v0'L22'52) 85°128'L1E 9'Sov'e 00°000'562
L1269 16'6£2'6L £0°092'62 000 00°000'6¥
000 (08°1L2) 08'1LL2 000 000

96'6VEL (00°86%'29) 05'LLT'SE 05'92Z'2¢ 00°000'S
8592 81°180'222 Z9°06€'08 000 00°Zsb'20€
96'GE 6Z'18.'652 SL'Se'GhL 00°0 00°229'S0¥
z0'L6 £5°€68°9LE LSPGO LLL L 96°090°201'2 00'609°0£5'€
000 (or'y) ory 000 000

€01 £P'2LG'06L 000 L58V1L'E 00'12L°€61)
9€°96 €LZLE6LL 6.°9¢8'160'L 80'6€2'790'C 00'8v¥'6L2'E
000 00°000'C 00°0 000 00°000'2
1916 LE'ESE'P zZeeLe'el VE'ELO'PE 00°0t¥'6S
£Z°89 £E'¥6L'981°L $0'Z9L'8LS'L £0'2€8'620°L 00'68£°GEL'E
05°€0Z (00'ge0'L) 00°S£0°'2 000 00°000°}
Zr'8e 96°090°Z€ ¥0'6.8'0 00°058°S 00°06.'tF
LO'LY v8'290'0vS 26°€50'9¥2 v9'zLE'6Z1 00'v6¥'S1L6
LE'ZO0L (6e'18L'Y) 6e°L0z'0Le 000 00°05¥'502
19252 (80°1.8¢964) LE'0EL'6LS bLLbS'TeL 00°262'50S
2082 0r'282°LLL 2€'888'v01 82'290°2LL 00'8£2'886
88'¢e 18606682 6L°zZ6¥'SrlL 000 00°2Z0¥'62¢
0L ¥E 6.°5£9'L2y 12'280'v22 000 00'81LL'G19
pesn % esuejeq sey/dxy _ duzbupumsing JeBipng jueuny <

€20Z/0E/L1 4O SV
papnjou| sedueIqWNOUT  ANNd TYHANIO 01 - 0} :pung
AAVNNNS QdvOod

WV OF:p1:LL €202/vL/LL

SQ06Z 103 S|EYOL

I0IAYIS A3SVYHOIHNd H3HLO 005
SADIAYIAS 1HO0ddNS ¥IHLO 0062
$008Z 104 sjejol

$103rd0 93HLO 008

AlY3dOdd 004

S37ddNs 009

3DIAYIS Q3SYHOHN HIHLO 008
OAS ALYId0¥d daSYHOHNJ 00%
HO3L ® 404d A3SvHOYNd 00
S1143INTF 1dNT TANNOSH3d 002
SRV IVS-AMIS TINNOSHI 001
TVHINID-SOAS Ld0ddNs 0082
S00.Z 10} S|ej0L

$.103r90 ¥3H10 008

S31NddNS 009

IADIAYIS AISYHOUN ¥IHLO 005
OAS ALY3IdOYd A3SYHIHNG 00%
HO3L ¥ 404dd a3SVYHO¥Nd 00€
SIDIAMIS dSNVYL LN3IANLS 0042
$0092 10} sjejol

$103rda0 Y3HLO 008

ALH3d0Odd 004

S31NddNsS 009

IOIAH3S Q3aSVHIEN "3HLO 005
OAS AL¥3d0dd a3SvHOUNd 00¥
HJ31 ¥ 404d G3ISVYHOUNd 00€
S1143aN3g TdNT TANNOSY3d 002
SAYVIVS-AYIS TINNOSH3d 001
SOAS LNV1d LNIVIN/DO 0092
uojidposeq JUNGIdY



L0 g sbed 1D181S1Q TOOHOS VIHY VHVHOLO0 WV Ob:tb:L L €202/7LILL

za'se ¥2105°6E8° L€ LZT'1ET'919'LL 66°L9Y'¥EE'9 00°10Z°9¥8°19 s|ejo ainjjpuadx3
00°0 00°000°006 000 000 00°000°006 S006S 40} S|EJ0L
000 00°000'006 000 000 00°000'006 $103rg0 ¥3H10 008
IANISIH A¥v.LIODANG 0065

000 £8'2£0'66% (82'¥2L'709) S1°169'G 00'0 SQ08S 403 S|eI0 |,
000 (S1'v12's) 0.°220' Si'169'G 000 HO3L ¥ 40Yd A3SYHOuNd 00€
000 86°'912'809 (86°9¥2'809) 000 000 S1I43N39 1dW3 TANNOSY3d 002
ANNODIY ISNIdSNS 008

000 00°000°0} 000 000 00°000°04 $Q0ZS J0j S[ejoL
000 00°000°01 000 000 00"000'0L SANN4 40 38N ¥3HLO 006
SUIASNVHL ANN4 0028

82l 00°00%'£20'S 00°00V'2v.L 00'0 00°008'694'S SQ0LS 40} s|ejol
000 00°000'082'¥ 000 000 00°000'082'% SANN4 40 S3SN Y3AHLO 006
£8°6F 00700%*LtrL 00°00%'2¥L 000 00°008'68%'L $103rg90 ¥3HLO 008
FONVNIH 2 ANIdX3 ¥IHL0 00LS

00°0 (52'624'L) SL'6L1'L 000 000 SQ0EE Joj S|ejoL
000 (g2'62¢')) SL'6L0'L 000 000 S31ddNS 009
SADIAYIS ALINNWINOD 00EE

S6'Gh 26°L12'919 11°628'8LY 98°0£6'0L 00'8L0'0FL'L S00ZE 40} S|ejoL
ze9L 6°990°92 99886 Sgve0'Y 000511 $103rg0 Y3HLO 008
9L’ 66'870'VL (6z'62L'Y) 0€°086'v 00°00€'v} AL¥3d0Oyd 002
ZAT] £6'689'01 80°L60'L9 66°ZLL'8 00°006'G04 S3ANddNS 008
8Z'80L (00¥05°s) 82'2¢6'SE zL'peo'ee 00°€5H'99 IDIAYTS QISYHOUNC YIHLO 00S
S6°065 (zo'z16'LE) 20'298'se 00°0S§'Z 00°00S'9 OAS ALY3d0O¥d Q3SYHONN 00F
LS°VS 00'¥SL2S 00°06L've 0089162 00°CLL'9LL HO3l1 ® 404d A3svYHOHNd 00€
L1'eeg EV'E6E'8L L9°6LL'GL 000 00°€L1'092 S1143NIE 1dNT TINNOSHI 002
EE'EE S1'G/9'6GE S8'v18'6LL 00°0 00°06¥'6€S SV IVS-AYIS TANNOSYHI 00L
SIULIALLOV LNIANLS 00ZE
\pasn % eduejeg sayjdxg au3 Bujpusising _3eBpng jueung uopdiioseq Junoddy,

€£Z0Z/0E/L1 34O SV
papnjou] sasueIqwNoul  ANNL TYHINIO 0L - 0} :pung
AYVININNS qyvosd



/ 10 g abed

LOIMLSIA TOOHOS VIV VEvViOL100

14 (00°2et'656) (00°9.8'86.) 000 (00°'80€'85.L'L)
eray (00°2ev'656) (00°928'862) 000 (00'80£'854'})
JXALA> (22°¥82'v01'S) (ezveL'sLs'e) 000 (00°601'626'L)
1228 (22 ¥82'v0OV'S) (ez¥z1'61s'T) 000 (00'60t*6.26"2)
8828 (6Z'9.£'282) (12'550'889¢€) 00°0 (00°Z¢+'029)
000 00°002'} (00700£°1) 000 000

£9°46 (62°920'¥82) (12°55€°98¢) 000 (00°zet'029)
LV'v9 (e8°021'621) (L1 62F'vER) 000 (00°009'€9E)
LYo (eg0L1'62L) (L1 62¥'vET) 000 (00°009'€9¢)
65°E (00°£26'82) (00°240'L) 00°0 (00°000'0€)
69°¢ (00°£26'82) (00°220'1) 000 (0o0°000'0¢)
zZe9LL 99'€0Z'1L9 (99°¢02'9¢e¥) 000 (00°000'62€)
ze9LL 99°€0Z'L9 (99'c0z'9et) 000 (00°000'G.E)
¥6'L8 (#0°265'VLL) (96'508'615) 000 (00°86€'¥EQ)
¥6'L8 (yozes'vLL) (96'508'615) 000 (00°g6£'vE9)
000 9L /£0'CLE (94°280'ELE) 00'0 000

000 9.°1£0'ELE (9£7280'cLE) 000 000

000 (- 2e6'2Ly9) ¥S°2E6' LYY 000 000

000 (#8286 219) ¥5°Z€6°L¥9 000 000

88'26 (z9'ee8'e6.'2) (88°226'St1'9E) 000 (00'1.92'862'6€)
88°26 (2oc€8'26.°T) (8¢ £26'SYY'9€E) 000 (00'192'8€2'6¢E)
pesn%  esusied oo/ aug Buipueising 1eBpng ueund

papnjou| sedueiqunouly  ANNd TYHINIO 01 - 0} :pung

€202/0¢/11 :Jo sY

AJVINANS QivVOd

WY Ov:pv:LL €202/ L/LL

$0022 104 S[Ej0L
WOIHODILYO-NON 000

a3 1vI03ds S3IqISANS 0022
S00}2 40} S[EjoL
TWOI4093LYDI-NON 000

¥3dO ? LONYLSNI JISVE 00bL
$0069 104 SIEjOL.

OAS ALM3dOYd a3SYHOHNd 00
TWOINOOILYO-NON 000

I¥2071 WO AZY ¥IHLO 0069
$0089 404 S[EJOL
TWOIHODILYO-NON 000
31VIGIWNILNI WONA AN 0089
$00.9 10} S[€I0 L,
IWOIHODILYO-NON 000

LOV LNIANLS WON ATY 0029
$0059 404 S[EYOL
WOIIHODILYO-NON 000
SLNIWLSIANI NO SONINYV3 0059
S00¥9 104 S[EIOL
TWOIODILYO-NON 000

A1 S3XVL STIONINDNITAA 00¥9
$00€9 40} S[EIOL

VYOOI LYO-NON 000
1STMALNI 8 STILTVNId 00£9
$0029 10} S[EjOL
IWOIHO9ILYOI-NON 000

SIXVL NO NaMVL 2SId 0029
S0019 40} S[EJO L
IWOIHODILYO-NON 000

Va1 3H1 A8 GIIAT] S3AXVL 0019
.mmmn._..mmo!m UNo2DY!



110 ; ebed

10141Sid TO0HOS VIYVY VHVYHOL00

000 TL892°2¢ (z2'892°2¢) 00'0 000

6L'EL (86'681°S1L6°G}) (20'65£°96. vP) 000 (00"6¥5°602'09)
1% 4 £8'ZEV'9E5‘9 r AN YL WIN) S¥°'169'S 00'008°629°9
9z'Sy 16'890'662°LE 65'G66‘BES L1 v5'9.1'82E°9 00°10¥°991°5S
¥8'cL (9z'1z6'088'SL) (v2 129'828'vP) 000 (00"6t5602°09)
000 7.'892'2E (z2°892'2€) 000 000

000 zL89z'ze (¢s89z'ze) 000 000

080t (1L2°296'PP) (62 Zr's) 000 (00°00¥'08)
080l (L2 256'PY) (6z'zvt's) 000 (00 00%'08)
05'02 (80°vE0'L10'L) (z6°18£'892) 000 (o0'9Lt'60€°L)
0502 (80°¥€0'L¥0'L) (z6°18£'892) 000 (00'9Lt'60€'L)
Le'8l (¥6°2£0'692) (90°zL8'2L1) 000 (00°0LY' L16)
LE'8L (v6°2£0'692) (g0'zL8'2LL) 000 (00°0LY LY6)
r'se (88°088°992°2) (z1'c0L'Er6) 000 (00°'¥86'60L'E)
Zv'sz (88°088'99.°2) (z1'e0L'ev6) 000 (00'¥86'602'€)
62’8l (08°222'092) (0Z'v92'85) 000 (00" 28¢'81LE)
6z'8lL (08'zz2'092) (0z'v9z'9s) 000 (00'28p'8L€)
09'89 (06°252'Sp0°'L) (0L'161'v82°2) 000 (00'v+6'62€'E)
09'89 (06'252'S170'L) (01161'v82°2) 000 (00'v¥6'62€'E)
Pesn % sduereg sey/dgy aug Bujpugysing 1e6png jueung

€20Z/0E/}} 4O SY
papnjouj sesueiqunouz  ANN4 TVHIN3O 01 - 0} :pung
AJVAINNS QAvOod

WV OF:vP:LL €202/7LiLL

anNuaAaY JOQ [e30L

anuaAdY [ejo

ainyipuadx3g J9y3iQ [ejo L
ainypuadxg |ejo L

sjejol 0l pund

S|BJ0L SNUSASY

S0066 10} S|ej0L
IVOIHOO3LVI-NON 000
<0066> 0066

$0088 104 SjejoL
WOIHO931LVI-NON 000
3SUNGWIY LSISSY d3W 0088
S00.8 10} S|BIOL
IWINHO9IALYI-NON 000
Y3ISST - SLNVAO 0048

$0058 404 S|EIOL
IvOIH0931LvI-NON 000
QIV-NI"SLNVYO LOR4.LS3 0058
S008L. 10} Sjej0L
IVORIODILVYI-NON 000

aN34 divd 1S s3iaisans 0082
S00SL 104 S|Ej0L,
vOId093.1vD-NON 000
SINVYO VH1X3 0051

S00¢. 404 SEIOL
TYOIH093LVYI-NON 000

SWWOd d3-NON S3iaisans 00€L
uondussag Junoady.



740 | abed 12141810 TO0HDS YIHVY vdvdO 100 NV ZL:8b:LL €202/PL/LL

00a wreL 000 000 ONISILYIAAY 0vS
000 000 000 000 SNI avITT JAILONOLNY 225
000 000 000 000 ANIWCIND3T 40 VLN Cvv
000 vl'2i6'e 6€°26E"1 000 SOAS LNIVIN ® SHIvVd3d Oev
000 000 00’0 000 ALIOMLDT3 22p
000 000 000 000 OAS TYNOISS3H40dd ¥3H10 0ge
000 000 000 000 H3H10 - SOAS (3 Oud 62¢
000 000 000 000 SLI43AN38 FIA0TdNT WIHLO 062
000 000 000 000 FHILFE 40 LSOO HO4 83d0 182
00°0 0L's1eT 000 000 NOILdIHOS3dd SNI-JT3S 9.2
000 VXA 44 000 000 3HVO IA3 FONVANSNIFA1IS 42
000 ye8vl 000 oo0 TVLINIQ IONVHNSNI-AT3S 222
000 ¥4692°01 000 000 HLIVIH A3aW SNIFAT3S LLE
000 L0'€L9 9c'e0e 000 NOILVSNIJINOD SHIHNHUOM 092
000 000 000 000 In 0sZ
000 cTrioey £E'Vv0EYL 000 GIHINOD LNIWIHLLTY 0€2
000 £8°22121L 0g°299°¢ 000 gI¥ANOD ALIKMNDIS TVIO0S 022
000 000 000 000 FONVHNSNI NOILLAIMOSIHd 912
000 000 000 000 JFONVHNSNI FHVD IAZ S1T
000 25'sve 000 000 SNI NOILD3LO¥d IWODNI vic
000 ve'evL 000 000 SONVENSNI 3411 €12
000 000 000 000 JONVANSNI TYLNIQA 212
000 000 000 000 FONVAENSNI YOIA3N Lie
000 000 000 000 SANVIVS AUVHOdNEL Z81
000 16'098'98 29v08'Z€E 000 SI”YIVS AVINOIY 18I
000 L0'89€°0F S0'€29'8 000 SARVIVS TVIOII30 LS
00’0 000 000 000 SANVIVS AMVHOdWEL 221
000 000 000 000 SAVIVS AEVINO3Y L2l
000 000 000 000 NOILYSNIdWOD TYNOILLIaAY 611
000 000 000 000 1NO LdO ANSNI NINGY 9L 1
000 000 000 000 MOvE AN NOILYOVA/IWILETNO €11
000 000 000 000 SAIVIVS AUVHOJNEL 2L L
000 00°880'Ge 09°210'2 000 SARVIVS HVINO3N L1
000 000 000 000 IVORIO93LVO-NON 000
S30IAU3S Q004 oole
08y/dx3 % aLA o9y/dx3 ALA oaydx3 a1 1o6png jusung uondussaq Junoddy,

S A Bee e

€202/0€/1L1 23ed Ho-InD  PZ0Z-E£T0T -4edA
1A0d=3¥ SSOT ANV LI40dd JDIA™AS 4004



¥ Jo z abey

Lz'ari’l
000 1Z'8pL’L
000 LZ8yl'L
000
00'0 000
000 000
000
000 00'0
000 000
000 000
(15°258'00%)
000 1S°258°00F
000 000
000 000
000 Z8'vee
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 00°045'v
000 000
000 00°28v
000 000
000 9v19'Zri
000 000
000 9v'6EY
000 0€'+0L°0L
000 YL 19L°)
000 000
1982/dx3 % QLA o0y/dx3 QLA

00’0
000
000

00°0
000
000

000
000
000
000

(z'128'621)
rLig'ezl
000

000

YEP9

000

000

000

000

000

000

¥Sv02

000
88'501'95
000

9.'82
8e'12e's
000

000
doy/dx3 A1

1D141S1d TO0HIS YIaHY YHvd0100

:(ss07) /3uoud
00°0 :anuansy [ejo

000

i(ss07) / oad
000 :asuadxy jejolL

00°0

:(sso01) /oid
00°0 :osuadx3g jejoi
000
000

i(sso07) /oud

00'0 :osuadx3 jejoy
000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

196png Jualing

€20Z/02/LL :91eqQ Ho-IND  PZ0Z-€TOT -1edA
130d3d SSOT ANV LId0¥dd 3DIANIS AOO04

%000

%000

%000

WV 2L:8Y:LL €20e/vLitL

SINIANLSIANI NO LSTHILNI 0LS9

SLNIWLSIANI NO LSTUILNI

0Ls8

0 dX3 1A 1014 PUNBY :JUNO0Y |eapy ebesaay

IvORHI0D3LVI-NON 000

dXd JA Jokid punjay

166G

0 ¥A HORMd ANN4TY :JunoY |eajy abeiaAy

In 0s¢
SAVIVS UVINO3Y LLL

AT A UORId NN

0€LS

0 SADIAYIS Q004 Juno) [eapy abelary

SYIJISNVHL ANN4 0€6

STUNLIANIHXT DSIN 068

$334 ? S3aNa 018

ANIWIDV1d3Y LNINCLINDI 092

av/oIdo - dIND3 TLIdVD 264

MIN-dIND3 052

dd3d 4004 a3ANNd A34NON L2

FHYMLIO0S TYNOLLYONAZR 8¥9

STvOIA0IY=ad GNY SMO04d 019

SMOVNS $€£9

S3ILIQOWWOD a3LVNOQ €€9

aoo0d og9

NS JTOIH3A -LNIVWEIHO 219

S3ANddNS 119

SANddNS VHINTD 019

ISNIdX3 YI4ANOD ? TAAVEL 085

ONIANIE 8 ONILNIMd 0SS
uopdussag

W09V



¥ J0 ¢ abed

000
000

00’0
000

000
00’0

00°0
000

00°0
000

000
000

000
000

10ay/dxX3 % dLA

86'S¥9
86'SY9
86'GY9

90°126°2
90°126°C
90°'126'C

000
00°0
000

08'92¢
08°9Z2
08'9ze

000
000
000

000
000
000

06°€0Z°ZL
06'€02°ZL
06°€0Z°CL

s9yydx3 @LA

000
00°0
000

00°0
000
00°0

00'0
000
00°0

00’0
000
Q00

000
000
000

000
000
000

00’0
00’0
00°0

ooy/dx3 a1

1D041S1d TOOHOS VIV YHVHOLO0

:(ss07) /oud
00°0 :SNUBAIY |BJoL
000

(sso7) 1 Woud
00’0 IBNUAAIY |BJOL
000

:(sso07) 1 340ad
00°0 'aNUBA’Yy [eloL
000

i(sso07) 1 oud
000 ISNUBAIY [ejoL
000

i(sso7) f3yoid
00°0 9NUIABY [ejol
000

i(ss07) /oud
000 19NUBAaY [BJOL
000

i(sso) /oad
000 1BNUBAYY [ejoL
000
19Bpng jueuing

€20Z/0¢/11 -9¥eq Ho-INg  HZOZ-£ZOZ :Jed )\
180d3¥ SSOT ANV Lid0¥dd 3IIAN3S A004

%0070

%00°0

%00°0

%0070

%00°0

%000

%00°0

WV ZL:8¥:LL €20e/vLiLL

dX3 HA HOldd ANN43Y 1669
dX3 HA HOld ANN4A3Y 1669
SNOLLONNA 1VID3dS :luno) jeayy abesany

SNOILONNG TVIOAdS 0£99
SNOILLONNA TVIO3dS 0€99
171Nay :juno?) [eayy abeiaay

1INav 2299
1nav 2299
J1INVYD VIV SN0 jealy abelany

J1LHVO VIV 1299
LAV VIV 1299
“NON-STTVS ATIVQ :Junod [esiy abessay

HNIGNITH-NON-S3TVS ATIva 0299
ANGWIFY-NON-SITVS Alva 0299
-§31vS ATIVA :uno |eajy abesary

1SVAMYIHE-S3AIVS ATIvad 2199
1SViMvada-s31vs ATiva cL99
HO$-$31VS ATIVA :WNno) jesy abelsay

HONMTHOS-S3VS Aiva 1199

HONNT HOS-SATIVS Alivad LL99
NO 1S3FNALNI :Juno) jealy abelaay
uogduosag Junoday!



¥ Jo {7 abeg

000
000

000
000

00°0
000

00°0
000

000
000

000
000

000
000

deuidxa % LA

(06'92002L)
15°258°00F
19'08L°0£2

000
000
000

18°2¢5'681
L8-zes'68l
L8zes'68l

000
000
000

000
000
000

E'Z8S'YZ
»£Z8S've
v£'285've

(et 08¥)
(6t"08¥)
(6%°08%)

99y/dx3 a1A

(sz'vas‘ge)
yLL8'ezL
61°20€°16

00’0
00°0
000

8r°00£'Z8
8°00£°Z8
8°00€'Z8

00°'0
000
000

00°'0
000
000

196116
19°6L1°6
L9°6LL'6

{06°ZLL)
(06°Z1LL)
(0621 1)

doydxg Q1N

101H1S1d TOOHOS VIV vivd0100

:(ss07) /1y0ad |30 puelD

000 :asuadx3g jejo | puelis)
000 19NUBADY [e)oL puels)
%00°0
i(sso7) / wouid
00°0 :ONUBARY [BIOL
00°0
%00°0
:(sso1) 1 3y0ad
00°0 ONUIADY |e)o L
000
%0070
(sso1) / oud
00°0 19NUIA3Y [ejo L
000
%00°0
i(ss07) /1uoad
000 IONUAAJY )0
000
%000
i(sso7) /oad
00°0 1ONU3AIY [eJ0L
000
%00°0
i(sso07) /0ad
00'0 1ANUBASY jB)oL
000
) %000
jabpng juaung

=W b

€20Z/0€/L| :91eQ Po-IND  HZ0C-ET0T -JedA

130d3¥ SSOT ANV 1I40dd IDIAN3S A0O04

WV Z1:8¥:LL €202/7LILL

suoyeso IV
a3LVYNOQ INTVA :Uno [eajy abesaay

ALIOWWOD Q31LYNOQ INTVA ££58
ALIGONWNOD @3LYNOQ INTVA £eg8
YN S31AISENS uno) [eayy abeieay

HONNT TN S3101SANS 1ES8
HONNT MR s3lalsans Less
JUILTY TUVHS LVLS Juno) [eay abesoay

LNOD 3HiL3d JHVHS ILVLS 028L
INOD JFHI1TY FHVHS 31Vv1S (174:7 3
® §S JUVHS ILVLS 3uno) [ealy abelary

G3N ? SS IUVHS 31V1S 0182

Q3N 2 SS FUVHS ALVLS 018.
IJuUnoY [eajy abesoAy

LSVIUVIYG/HINNTMATIN 0092
1SVIMNVIHG/HONNINTIN 0091
aNN43y uno) [es abelaay

aNNd3d 2669

aNnNd43y €669
A HOldd ANN4TY Juno) [eajy abesaay
uopdussag Junozoy!



DECEMBER 2023

LIST OF BILLS FOR APPROVAL

FUND AMOUNT
General Fund S 1,376,526.78
Cafeteria Fund S 34,728.59
Capital Projects S 24,563.23
Capital Reserve S -

$  1,435,818.60
Budget YTD Exp %
Fund 10 S 59,627,792.00 $ 17,676,231.27 29.64%



Cafeteria Fund

December 7, 2023
Payment # Paymnt Dt Vendor Name Description Of Purchase Amount

9328  111/22/2023 CLARK SERVICE GROUP REPAIRS & MAINTENNANCE $ 433.00
9329  [11/22/2023 DUTCH -WAY FARM MARKET INC FOOD 8 27974
9330  |11/22/2023 GEORGEOS WATER ICE [FOOD Ty T esd22
9331 11/22/2023,IMPERIAL BAG & PAPER CO LLC MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES U8 142226

9332 ;11/22/5@‘K|M WARE W/D STUDENT REFUND $ 112.90
9333  11/22/2023 MJ EARL INC MISC SUPPLIES $ 199.00
9334  11/22/2023 MORABITO BAKING COMPANY  FOOD $ 324.44
9335  11/22/2023 SHARE FOOD PROGRAM Donated Commodities Delivery Charges ' $  234.54
9336  [11/22/2023 USFOODS FOOD $ 25431.74

'D000000014 11/22/2023 DFA DAIRY BRANDS FOOD ' i'$  5406.75

TOTAL $ 34,728.59




Capital Project Fund
December 7, 2023

Payment #
200

Paymnt Dt Vendor Name
12/01/2023 'ARCHITERRA PC

Description Of Purchase
ATHLETIC PLANS PHASE 1

$

Amount
24,563.23




Capital Reserve Fund
December 7, 2023

Payment# Paymnt Dt Vendor Name Description Of Purchase Amount

NO REPORT




General Fund
December 7, 2023

Payment # Paymnt Dt Vendor Name Description Of Purchase Amount
192681  11/15/2023' CARDMEMBER SERVICES 'VARIOUS - SEE ATTACHED '8 16,660.46
| 192682  11/15/2023 KADES MARGOLIS CORP (OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS E 18,383.88
192683 11/17/2023!A&A MACHINERY MOVING INC 'OPER/MAINT - EQUIP RENTAL '8 312.00
192684 111/17/2023 AGORA CYBER C S PA CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION $ 2,613.78
192685 11/17/2023 AMERIHEALTH INC ~ HSA ACCOUNT FEES $ 662.40
192686  11/17/2023 AT&T MOBILITY OPER/MAINT-TRANS/TELE SERVICE $ 2,357.38 |
192687  11/17/2023 AVON GROVE CHARTER SCHL PA CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION $ 20717277
192688  11/17/2023 BLICK ART MATERIALS GRAPHIC DESIGN CTE SUPPLIES $ 55.40 |
192689  11/17/2023 CARLOS CARMONA PSYCHOLOGY SERVICES 1§ 2,000.00
192600  11/17/2023 CCRES-ED & BEHAVIOR HEALTH  INTERIM BUSINESS MGR iE 2,310.00
192691  11/17/2023 DAVIS BETH T PRES DRUG REFUND '$ 1,454.85
192692 |11/17/2023 DENNIS DAUGHERTY PIAA OFFICIALS - JH FIELD HOCKEY 1§ 510.00
192693 111/17/2023 DUTCH -WAY FARM MARKET HOME EC/CTE SUPPLIES 5 797.08
192694  11/17/2023 FUSION MALVERN TUITION $ 23,704.60
192695  11/17/2023 GENE LEONARD TAX REFUND _ 'S 65.93
192696  11/17/2023 GIMKIT INC TECHFEES C& 1% 1,650.00
192697  11/17/2023 GOETZ PRINTING BOOKS s 4,051.94
192698  11/17/2023|JOHN EDER PIAA OFFICIALS - BOYS SOCCER I I 7Y Y
192699  11/17/2023 LLFHCA ALL STAR BANQUET - s ~ 595.00
192700 11/17/2023 NASN 'MEMBERSHIP - i | $ 130.00
192701 '11/17/2023{OCT VOLLEYBALL BOOSTERS HOMECOMING PRIZE 's 300.00
192702 11/17/2023/0DP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC ~ OFFICE SUPPLIES f’é—'_—ﬂﬁfm
192703 11/17/2023 OXFORD AREA SCHOOL DIST TUITION-VOC ED PMTS I8 3469.10
192704  11/17/2023 PACTA VO ED TRAVEL & CONFERENCE 'S 225.00
192706 11/17/2023 PRESSLEY RIDGE AIDE SERVICES Ty 9,702.00
192707  11/17/2023 TECHNOLOGY STUDENT ASSOC  CTE DRAFTING DUES/FEES $ 330.00
192708 [11/17/2023 XEROX CORPORATION COPIER LEASE/RENTAL 5 3,780.94
1192709 11/17/2023 COMMONWEALTH OF PA NPDES PERMIT s 500.00
192710 12/01/2023 ANDREW GERBERICH PIAA OFFICIALS - GIRLS BASKBALL $ 72.75
192711 112/01/2023|ANDERSON TRUCK & AUTO OPER/MAINT- DIST VEHICLE SUP $ 1,378.19
| 192712 12/01/2023 CARL BEHM PIAA OFFICIALS - GIRLS BASKBALL $ 72.75
192713 12/01/2023 CHRISTIAN & KATIE MILLER TAX REFUND 's 12.83
192714  12/01/2023 CINTAS OPER/MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 'S 51.34
192716  12/01/2023 CENTRAL SUSQUEHANNA [ U BUSINESS-DUES/FEES $ 425.00
192716  12/01/2023 DAVE KMIECIK IPIAA OFFICIALS - GIRLS BASKBALL ' § 7275
192717  12/01/2023 DELAWARE ELEVATOR INC. 'REPAIRS & MAINT - JHS EQUIP $ 840.00
192718  12/01/2023 DENNEY ELECTRIC SUPPLY 'MAINT/ELECTRICAL SUPPLIES 7§ 55050
192719 |12/01/2023| DUTCH -WAY FARM MARKET 'FACS SUPPLIES ' ' $ 1,429.51
192720 112/01/2023 EDWARDS BUSINESS LEASE/COPIER RENTAL I's 1,907.82




General Fund
December 7, 2023

192721  12/01/2023 E.M. HERR FARM & HOME CTR ATHLETIC AWARDS SUPPLIES 5 81.90
192722 12/01/2023 ESS NORTHEAST LLC PROF ED SERV 'S 8,906.72
| 192723 12/01/2023 FP FINANCE MONTHLY LEASE $ ©115.00 |
”‘WT 12/01/2023 GOVCONNECTION INC [TEC SUPPLIES $ 2,701.39

192725  12/01/2023|GUARDIAN LIFE INS 'SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - LIFE INS $ 3,744.63
192726  12/01/2023 GUILD MORTGAGE ITAX REFUND s 92087
192727 '12/01/2023 H&LTEAMSALES ~ 'ATHLETIC SUPPLIES $ ~1,510.00°

192728  12/01/2023 KADES MARGOLISCORP  CBIZ Fees N $ - 6.00 |

192729  12/01/2023 LANCASTER GENERAL MED REQ/HR $ 1,052.00

192730  12/01/2023 M&B ENVIRONMENTAL INC WATER TREATMENT SERVICES $ 3,938.36

192731  12/01/2023 MARKS PLUMBING PARTS PLUMBING SUPPLIES $ 431.25

192732 12/01/2023 MCIU 23 'HELIX CONFERENCE $  710.00

192733 12/01/2023 METCO | GENERAL SUPPLIES '$ 663.99

192734  12/01/2023/ MUNETRIX LLC 'SCHOOL FINANCIAL MODULE 's 5,392.00

192735  12/01/2023 NCS PEARSON ENGINEERING/DRAFT CTE SUPPLIES  § 2,603.00

192736 i12/o1/2023 OCT BASKETBALL BOOSTERS  SUPPLIES - GIRLS BASKETBALL $ 500.00 |
192737 12/01/2023 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC ~ |CLASSROOM SUPPLIES $ 314.27
192738  12/01/2023 PA DEPARTMENT OF ED TITLE | REVENUE $  4,002.00 |

192739  12/01/2023 PERKIOMEN VALLEY WRESTLING TOURNAMENT $ 400.00
192740 12/01/20231PHELPS/MO_HR GENERAL TAX CERTIFICATION K - 25.00

192741 112/01/2023'RAMY RAHAL PIAA OFFICIALS - GIRLS BASKBALL 'S 72.75
192742 ;12/01/2023'87\—XTON & STUMP LLC LEGAL SERVICES 'S 2,473.08

192743 '12/01/2023 SPORTSMANS |ATHLETIC SUPPLIES 'S 388.75

192744 112/01/2023 TENNANT SALES AND SERVICE 'REPAIRS & MAINT - PLC EQUIP $ 1,973.54
"Wﬁﬁz/owzozs TONI SMITH SUPPLIES s 2703

192746 12/01/2023 T P TRAILERS INC OPER/MAINT - EQUIP RENTAL | § 335.00

192747  12/01/2023 US FOODS 'HOME EC/CTE SUPPLIES T 114443

192748  12/01/2023 VERACITY VERIFICATION SOL '7/23-24 SUBSCRIPTION $ 5,564.00

192749  12/01/2023 WHITE RENOVATIONS LLC ROOF COATING ON SEWAGE BLDG ~ § 8,190.00

192750  12/01/2023 XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES ~ SERV/RENTAL AGREEMENT 5 474.68
D000002942 11/15/2023:CBIZ PAYROLL INC MEDICARE CARE REIMBURSE DED $ 42517
D000002943|11/15/2023'CHESTER COUNTY 1U OTHER CONT SRVCS E 84,157.19
D00000294411/15/2023 TSA CONSULTING GROUP 403B/ROTH/4578 $ 28,301.26
D000002945 11/17/2023 21ST CENTURYCC S IPA CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION '$ 1077123
D000002946 11/17/2023 ALTHOUSE TRANSPORT 2023-24 TRANSPORT CONTRACT $ 31170044
D000002947 11/17/2023 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TECH SRVS SUPPLIES s 4,714.48
D000002948 11/17/2023 AUSTILL'S REHABILITATION OT / PT SERVICES $ 11,320.37
D000002949 11/17/2023 CHESTER COUNTY [ U OTHER CONT SRVCS $ 2,334.17
D000002950 11/17/2023 CCRN ED & BEHAVIORAL SUP {PCA $ 44,053.00
D000002951 11/17/2023 DELTA DENTAL 'SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - DENTAL INS $ 3,185.40




General Fund
December 7, 2023

D000002952 111/17/2023 ROBERT S DOMOWICZ

D000002953 11/17/2023 EASY WAY SAFETY SERVICES

D000002954 11/17/2023 FREY LUTZ CORP
D000002955 11/17/2023 FRONTIER
'D000002956 11/17/2023 REBECCA L GERMAN

D000002958 11/17/2023 HCSG CAMPUS SERVICE

D000002959 ‘ 11/17/2023 HODOROVICH DARREN
D000002960 11/17/2023 INDEPENDENCE BLUE CROSS

D000002961 11/17/2023 KEEN COMPRESSED GAS CO.

'D000002962 11/17/2023 MUSIC & ARTS

D000002963 11/17/2023 PENNSYLVANIA VIRTUAL C S

'D000002964 11/17/2023 PECO
'D000002965 | 11/17/2023 PETROLEUM TRADERS

D000002966|11/17/2023, SAMANTHA PITTMAN
D000002967 ' 11/1 7/2023! REALLY GOOD STUFF LLC
00000029681 11/17/2023 SCHOLASTIC INC
D000002989 11/17/2023 SDIC

D000002970 ' 11/17/2023 SUBURBAN TESTING LABS
D000002971,11/17/2023 TANNER FURNITURE
D000002972|11/17/2023 THOMSON REUTERS
D00000297311/17/2023 WINDLE'S WATER WORKS
D000002974: 11/17/2023 MCGOVERN ENVIROMENTAL
'D000002975,12/01/2023,3B SERVICES INC.

D000002976112/01/2023 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES
'DO00002977 12/01/2023 CBIZ PAYROLL INC
'D000002978 12/01/2023 CAITLIN B CRACCHIOLO

D000002979 12/01/2023 CRITICARE HOME HEALTH

D0O00002980 12/01/2023 DELTA DENTAL

D000002981 12/01/2023 KATHERINE K DILL

D000002982 12/01/2023 EVANS SANDRA

D000002983 12/01/2023 FURLONG MATT.

D000002984 12/01/2023 GAP POWER EQUIPMENT
D000002985 12/01/2023 REBECCA L GERMAN
D000002986 12/01/2023 GENERAL HEALTHCARE
D000002987 12/01/2023 GRAINGER

D000002988 12/01/2023 HODOROVICH DARREN
D000002989 12/01/2023 INDEPENDENCE BLUE CROSS

D000002990 12/01/2023 JOHNSTONE SUPPLY

D000002991 12/01/2023 KEEN COMPRESSED GAS CO.

REIMB BUSINESS-TRAVEL/CONF $ 151.31
SUPPLIES $ 315.00
REPAIRS & MAINT - OIS EQUIP '$ 3,382.99
OPER/MAINT-TRANS/TELE SERVICE '$ 3,490.66
REIMB VO-ED TRAVEL & CONF  |§ ~.10.48
|PCA ' $ 18,158.70
JANITORIAL/CUSTODIAN SERVICES | § 64,717.17
REIMB GENERAL SUPPLIES $ 31.43
SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - HOSP 'S 41,598.18
~ |CTEMECH SYSTECHSUPPLIES =~ '8 - 80.71
'INSTRUMENTAL MUSIC SUPPLIES” '$ 35.95
'PACHARTER SCHOOL TUITION ~ '$  15682.68
'OPER/MAINT-OSHS ELECTRIC ' § 3860470
'UNLEADED FUEL E 1,266.59
[REIMB TRAVEL VO-OP CTE $ 15350
SUPPLIES $ 344.37
BOOK FAIR -OPLC $ 6,094.43
Employer Share W/C $ 25,765.19
MAINT. WATER TESTING/SUPPLIES ~ ©§  265.00
OFFICE CHAIRS '3 ' 2,854.88
ONLINE/SFTWR SUB CHARGES s 263.67
WATER '$ 45750
OP/MAINT WATER TREAT-PURSRVCS $  1,109.08 |
BOILER WORK $ 14,067.88
TECH SRVS SUPPLIES $ 364094
'MEDICARE CARE REIMBURSE DED | § - 42517
TUITION REIMB INSTRUCT STAFF 'S 800.00
'SUB NURSE s 3,745.50
'SUSPENSE ACCOUNT -DENTALINS ~ '§ 577060
IREIMB VO-ED TRAVEL & CONFERENCE '$  93.01
REIMB TRAVEL/CONF % 10129
BUSINESS-TRAVEL/CONF '$ 202.00
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES/RENTALS 'T$* 1,827.14
REIMB VO-ED TRAVEL & CONF $ 3.93
PCA $ 17,688.65
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES $ 470.00
REIMB GENERAL SUPPLIES 3 20.97
SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - HOSP $ 86,072.28
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES $ 918
CTE MECH SYS TECH SUPPLIES 3 115.53




General Fund
December 7, 2023

D000002992 12/01/2023 LANCASTER-LEBANON U #13 CYBER ACADEMY HS TUITION | $ 53,623.15
'D000002993 12/01/2023 BROOKE MALDONADO TUITION REIMB INSTRUCT STAFF _7'5_"._’1,104.61
D000002994 12/01/2023 MONTAGUE SARAH TUITION REIMB INSTRUCT STAFF g 440.00
D000002995 12/01/2023 MUSIC & ARTS INSTRUMENTAL MUSIC SUPPLIES $ 141.50
D000002996 | 12/01/2023 OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DIST ~ FOOD SERVICE TRSFR s 12,815.46
D000002997 12/01/2023 PENNSYLVANIA VIRTUAL C S PA CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION E 3,920.67
D000002998 12/01/2023 PETROLEUM TRADERS UNLEADED FUEL s 2,549.97
D000002999 12/01/2023 PROASYS INC PLC & OHSFILTER FEEDER &KIT ~ § 2,600.00
'D0O00003000 12/01/2023 REALLY GOOD STUFF LLC GENERAL SUPPLIES $ 87.43
DO00003001 12/01/2023 RESCHINI AGENCY INC SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - HOSP $ 34,503.00
D000003002 12/01/2023 SCHOLASTICINC OIS FALL BOOK FAIR $ 2,279.66
D000003003 12/01/2023 SHULTZ CHRISTOPHER 'REIMB TRAVEL/CONF 's 86.46
D000003004|12/01/2023| PATRICIA STEYER TUITION REIMB INSTRUCT STAFF | § 475.00
D000003005 12/01/2023 SWEET STEVENS KATZ & WMS ~  BUSINESS-PROFESSIONAL SERVICE $ 823.95
'D000003006 12/01/2023 TSA CONSULTING GROUP ~ |403B/ROTH/457B - '$ 2812719
DO00003007 12/01/2023|[Z00K TRENT L ~ |TUITION REIMB OFFICE STAFF ' $ 404.10

TOTAL| § 1,376,526.78




Cardmember Services

December 7, 2023
Payment # ! Payment Date{ Vendor Name | Description . Amount

192681  11/15/2023 |CARDMEMBER SERVICES LANGUAGE CIRCLE - RETURN S (9.93)
192681 | 11/15/2023 |CARDMEMBER SERVICES GENERATIONGENIOUS.COM - RETURN ' $ (175.00)
192681 , 11/15/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES BAMBOOZLE 'S 0.59
192681 | 11/15/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES -MUSICPLAY $ 349
192681  11/15/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES |WILLIAM H SADLIER ) 'S 2,070.32
192681  11/15/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES 'CCIU S 850.00
192681  11/15/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES DIDAX INC 1S 686.00
192681  11/15/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES NUMERACY CONSULTANTS o 'S 350.00
192681 | 11/15/2023 {CARDMEMBER SERVICES |WALMART - SUPPLIES 'S 4628
192681 | 11/15/2023 [CARDMEMBER SERVICES 'KENNETT PARK AUTHORITY - FIELD TRIP 'S 80.00
192681 . 11/15/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES STOLTZFUS AUTO, TURKEY HILL 'S 17127
192681 | 11/15/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES HOME DEPOT, ESCH'S FENCING $ 2,705.35
192681  11/15/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES HOOVER FENCE $ 1,011.50
192681  11/15/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES SUPER DUPER PUBLICATIONS 'S 119.65
192681  11/15/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES AED SUPERSTORE '$ 207.00
192681 | 11/15/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES AED SUPERSTORE i 'S .69.00
192681 11/15/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES |AED SUPERSTORE 1S 69.00
192681 | 11/15/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES 'AED SUPERSTORE 'S 69.00
192681 | 11/15/2023 [CARDMEMBER SERVICES VENTRIS LEARNING ' $ 90.00
192681 | 11/15/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES PASA '$  808.00
192681 | 11/15/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES RSS.COM, AMAZON MUSIC -APP, VECTRIC $ 7498
192681 | 11/15/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES VERIZON WIRELESS o S 72202
192581_7_1“1/15/2023 _ CARDMEMBER SERVICES  DHL EXPRESS 'S 86.33
192681 | 11/15/2023 |CARDMEMBER SERVICES FRAMEWORK o '$  100.00
192681 | 11/15/2023 |CARDMEMBER SERVICES 'PETE&C - 'S 852.00
192681  11/15/2023 |CARDMEMBER SERVICES |IEEE PRODUCTS & SERVICE 8 217.00
192681 - 11/15/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES TEACHERSPAYTEACHERS 8 45050
192681 | 11/15/2023 |CARDMEMBER SERVICES 'PA Principals Association Dues 'S 620.00
192681 ' 11/15/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES BAMBOOZLE 'S 29.94
192681 11/15/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES STEM Teachers Club 1 year membership 'S 144.00
192681 11/15/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES Walmart - Food for Fire Truck Day 1S 14691
192681  11/15/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES |PAGE PENNSYLVANIA 'S 468.44
192681  11/15/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES USPS § 2710
192681  11/15/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES Teachers Pay Teachers - S 250
192681 | 11/15/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES AUDIBLE - 1S 843
192681 | 11/15/2023 |CARDMEMBER SERVICES DUNKIN DONUTS - BREAKFAST/ FIRE TRUCK DAY 1§ 46.62
192681  11/15/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES PIZZA BOX - Pizza for Fire Truck Day $ 99.60
192681  11/15/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES WALMART.COM: SUPPLIES $ 2632
192681  11/15/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES IWALMART.COM: STEM SUPPLIES $ 22117




Cardmember Services
December 7, 2023

192681  11/15/2023
192681  11/15/2023
192681  11/15/2023
192681  11/15/2023
192681  11/15/2023
192681  11/15/2023
192681  11/15/2023
192681  11/15/2023
192681 | 11/15/2023
192681 | 11/15/2023
192681 | 11/15/2023
192681 - 11/15/2023
192681  11/15/2023
192681  11/15/2023
192681  11/15/2023
192681  11/15/2023
192681  11/15/2023
192681  11/15/2023
192681  11/15/2023
192681  11/15/2023
192681  11/15/2023

.

CARDMEMBER SERVICES
CARDMEMBER SERVICES
CARDMEMBER SERVICES
CARDMEMBER SERVICES
CARDMEMBER SERVICES
CARDMEMBER SERVICES
CARDMEMBER SERVICES
CARDMEMBER SERVICES
CARDMEMBER SERVICES
CARDMEMBER SERVICES
CARDMEMBER SERVICES

MUSICPLAY ONLINE 'S 174.95
PLANKROAD PUBLISHING 'S 78.34
WALMART: FIRE TRUCK DAY 'S 37.02
PIZZA VILLA- FIRE TRUCK DAY LUNCH , 'S 9470
ORIENTAL TRADING CO: BEHAVIOR REWARD 'S 5593
LIMESTONE PIZZA- STUDENT REWARD ¢ 19.10
CANVA, PTCFAST S 169.99
GIMKIT PRO, KIDS DISCOVER 'S 454.89
GIMKIT PRO - RETURN S (54.81)
DOLLAR TREE S 97.49
AMAZON- SUPPLIES, DUTCHWAY 'S 230.46
~ HARRY'S HOTDOGS- MEETING TS 3621

CARDMEMBER SERVICES

'SCHOOL PRIDE LTD, WAVE- MCKENNA MOMENTS

CARDMEMBER SERVICES
CARDMEMBER SERVICES
CARDMEMBER SERVICES
CARDMEMBER SERVICES
CARDMEMBER SERVICES

'CARDMEMBER SERVICES

CARDMEMBER SERVICES
CARDMEMBER SERVICES

'OLDE TOWNE DELI- ATHLETIC MEETING
“TRIPLE FRESH CATERING-HOMELAND OAC MTG
CPR HEART STARTERS -

DUBIA

‘ Sy U
W\ NN W»niwninn
no
w
co
w

'SCREEN CASTIFY

WESTERN CHESTER COUNTY CHAMBER OF COM e 25.00
'NATIONAL ART EDU ASSN - N 94.00 |
TIMS | 5.00

TOTAL| $ 16,650.46




OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT

Accelerated Budget Opt Out Resolution Certifying Tax Rate Within Inflation Index
(and No Need to Comply with Act 1 Accelerated Budget Procedures)
2024-2025 School Year

Background. Act1 § 311(a), 53 P.S. § 6926.311(a), requires an accelerated budget adoption timeline and procedure unless a
school district, no later than 110 days before the primary election, adopts a resolution containing the certifications incorporated
in this resolution. The deadline this year is January 4, 2024. After adoption of a resolution containing such certifications, §
311(d) authorizes a school district to comply with pre-Act 1 budget adoption rules as set forth in School Code § 687, 24 P.S. §
6-687. The School Board has reviewed the school district preliminary budget or has other information sufficient to make a
determination that the budget for the next fiscal year can be funded based on maintaining current tax rates or increasing taxes
by an amount less than or equal to the Act 1 index. In lieu of the Act 1 budget adoption timeline and procedure, the School
Board wishes to make the required certifications and comply with pre-Act 1 budget adoption rules.

RESOLVED, that the Board of School Directors of Octorara Area School District School District, makes the following
unconditional certifications:

1. The school district’s vatious tax levies and other revenue sources will be sufficient to balance the school district final budget
for the next fiscal year (2024-2025) based on maintaining current tax rates or increasing tax rates by an amount less than or
equal to the Act 1 index applicable to the school district as calculated by the Pennsylvania Department of Education. This
conclusion is based on the school district preliminary budget or other information available to the School Board.

2. The applicable index for the next fiscal year is 6.4%, and the School Board will not for the next fiscal year increase the rate
of its real estate tax, or any other tax for the support of public education, by an amount that exceeds the applicable index.

3. The School Board has to date and, in the future, will comply with the rules set forth in School Code § 687 for adoption of
the school district proposed and final budgets for the next fiscal year.

4. The School Board understands that the school district will not be eligible to use Act 1 referendum exceptions for the next
fiscal year.

ADOPTED by the School Board .20 . , Secretary




11/28/23, 1:27 PM BoardDocs® PL

Y
¢ "
A
[ #
\ &
J\-,
Book Policy Manual
Section 800 Operations
Title Acceptable Use of Internet, Computers and Network Resources
Code 815
Status Second Reading
Adopted May 16, 2022
Purpose

The Board supports use of the computers, Internet and other network resources in the district's
instructional and operational programs in order to facilitate Iearnin?, teaching and daily
opergtions through interpersonal communications and access to information, research and
collaboration.

The district provides students, staff and other authorized individuals with access to the district’s
computers, electronic communication systems and network, which includes Internet access,
whether wired or wireless, or by any other means.

For instructional purposes, the use of network facilities shall be consistent with the curriculum
adopted by the district as well as the varied instructional needs, learning styles, abilities, and
developmental levels of students.

Definitions
The term child pornography is defined under both federal and state law.

Child pornography - under federal law, is any visual depiction, including any photograph, film,
video, picture, or computer or computer-generated image or picture, whether made or produced
by electronic, mechanical, or other means, of sexually explicit conduct, where:[1]

1. The production of such visual depiction involves the use of a minor engaging in sexually
explicit conduct;

2. Such visual depiction is a digital image, computer image, or computer-generated image
that is, or is indistinguishable from, that of a minor engaging in sexually explicit conduct; or

3. Such visual depiction has been created, adapted, or modified to appear that an identifiable
minor is engaging in sexually explicit conduct.

Child pornography - under state law, is any book, magazine, pamphlet, slide, photograph, film,
videotape, computer deﬁiction or other material depicting a child under the age of eighteen (18)
years engaging in a prohibited sexual act or in the simulation of such act.[2]

The term harmful to minors is defined under both federal and state law.

Harmful to minors - under federal law, is any picture, image, graphic image file or other visual
depiction that:[3][4]

https://go.boarddocs.com/palocto/Board.nsf/Private Popen&login# 177



11/28/23, 1:27 PM BoardDocs® PL

1. Taken as a whole, with respect to minors, appeals to a prurient interest in nudity, sex or
excretion;

2. Depicts, describes or represents in a patently offensive way with respect to what is suitable
for minors, an actual or simulated sexual act or sexual contact, actual or simulated normal
or perverted sexual acts, or lewd exhibition of the genitals; and

3. Taken as a whole lacks serious literary, artistic, political or scientific value as to minors.

Harmful to minors - under state law, is any depiction or representation in whatever form, of
nudity, sexual conduct, sexual excitement, or sadomasochistic abuse, when it:[5]

1. Predominantly appeals to the prurient, shameful, or morbid interest of minors;

2. Is patently offensive to prevailing standards in the adult community as a whole with respect
to what is suitable for minors; and

3. Taken as a whole lacks serious literary, artistic, political, educational or scientific value for
minors.

Obscene - any material or performance, if:[5]

1. The average person applying contemporary community standards would find that the
subject matter taken as a whole appeals to the prurient interest;

2. The subject matter depicts or describes in a patently offensive way, sexual conduct
described in the law to be obscene; and

3. The subject matter, taken as a whole, lacks serious literary, artistic, political, educational or
scientific value.

Technology protection measure - a specific technology that blocks or filters Internet access to
visual depictions that are obscene, child pornography or harmful to minors.[4]

Authority

The availability of access to electronic information does not imply endorsement by the district of
the content, nor does the district guarantee the accuracy of information received. The district
shall not be responsible for any information that may be lost, damaged or unavailable when using
the network or for any information that is retrieved via the Internet.

The district shall not be responsible for any unauthorized charges or fees resulting from access to
the Internet or other network resources.

The Board declares that districtiinternet)icomputer and network use is a privilege, not a right.
The district’s computer and network resources are the property of the district. Users shall have
no expectation of privacy in anything they create, store, send, delete, @ccess, receive or display
on or over the district’s Internet, computers or network resources, including personal files or any

use of the district’s Internet, computers or network resources. The district reserves the right to
monitor, track, and log network access and uselon di ‘computers and network resources;

¢ file storage utilization by district users; or deny access to prevent
unauthorized, inappropriate or illegal activity and may revoke access privileges and/or administer
appropriate disciplinary action. The district shall cooperate to the extent legally required with the
Internet Service Provider (ISP), local, state and federal officials in any investigation concerning or
related to the misuse of the district’s Internet, computers and network resources.[6][7][8]

monitor fileserver space an:

The Board requires all users to fully comply with this policy and to immediately report any
violations or suspicious activities to the Superintendent or designee.

The Board establishes the following materiaisllist of subject areas as'inabbrobriate matter. in
addition to those stated in law and defined in this policy, i i
miners which should not be accessed by minors:[4]

1. Defamatory.

2. Lewd, vulgar, or profane,

https://go.boarddocs.com/palocto/Board.nsf/Private?open&login 2/7



11/28/23, 1:27 PM BoardDocs® PL
3. Threatening.

4, Harassing or discriminatory.[9][10][11]

un

. Bullying.[12]

~

. Terroristic.[13]
. |

The district reserves the right to restrict access to any Internet sites or RetWork functions it
deems inappropriate through established Board policy, or the use of software and/or online
server blocking/filt@ring. Specifically, the district operates and enforces a technology protection
t blocks or filters access to inappropriate matter by minors on its computers a
s\used and accessible to adults and students, The technology protection
measure shall be enforced during use of computers and ces with Internet access.

[31[4][14]

Upon request by students or staff. the Superintendent or desianee
may authorize the éi Hig- - i Htert :
protec! 2asuires to enable access to material that is blocked ¢

‘but is not prohibited by this policy.[14]

Upbon reauest bv_stud_ents_ or staff. buildi ministrat

N 1t of te

access for bona fide research or for other law,

rary disabi
S to enable
oses. Written permission from the

parent/guardian is required prior to disab a'Internet blockina/filtering software for a
student’s r porarv ¢ erret-blecking/filtering
alogy prote is denied, the requesting student or staff

member may appeal the denial to the Superintendent or designee for expedited review.[3][15]

Delegation of Responsibility

Thg disl#ict shall make every effort to ensure that this resource is used responsibly by students
and staff.

The district shall inform staff, students, parents/guardians and other users about this policy
through employee and student handbooks, posting on the district website, and by other
appropri?te]methods. A copy of this policy shall be provided to parents/guardians, upon written
request.[14]

Users of district networks or district-owned equipment shall, prior to being given access or being
issued equipment, sign user agreements acknowledging awareness of the provisions of this

policy, and awareness that s monitoring 0 monitor and
inappropriate use and tracking systems to track and recover lost or stolen eqt

Student user agreements shall also be signed by a parent/guardian.

Administrators, teachers and staff have a professional responsibility to work together to help
students develop the intellectual skills necessary to discern among information sources, to
identify information appropriate to their age and developmental levels, and to evaluate and use
the information to meet their educational goals.

Students, staff and other authorized individuals have the responsibility to respect and protect the
rights of every other user in the district and on the Internet.

Building administrators shall make initial determinations of whether inaboroopriate use |

occurred. and may consult with the Superintendent or designee and the district s
necessary.

The Superintendent or designee shall be responsible for recommending technoloay and
developing procedures used to determine whether the district's computersh@ﬁﬂ;‘@%ﬁﬁ
resources are being used for purposes prohibited by law or for accessing sexually explicit

materials. The procedures shall include but not be limited to:[3][4][16]

1. Utilizing a technology protection measure that blocks or filters Internet access for minors
and adults to certain visual depictions that are obscene, child pornography, harmful to
minors with respect to use by minors, or determined inappropriate for use by minors by the
Board.

https://go.boarddocs.com/palocto/Board.nsf/Private 7open&login# 3/7



11/28/23, 1:27 PM BoardDocs® PL

2. Maintaining and securing a usage log.

3. Monitoring online activities of minors/on district computers and network resouces.
The Superintendent or designee shall develop and implement administrative regulations that
ensure students are educated on network etiquette and other appropriate online behavior,
including:[4]

1. Interaction with other individuals on social networking websites and in chat rooms.

2. Cyberbullying awareness and response.[12][17]
Guidelines

puters and Nnetwork accounts shall be used only by the authorized oYyeE iﬁ'&f@
Fef-the account for its approved purpose. Network users shall respect the privacy o

other users on the system.
Safety

It is the district’s goal to protect users of the network from harassment and unwanted or
unsolicited electronic communications. Any network user who receives threatening or unwelcome
electronic communications or inadvertentlv visits or accesses an inz ate sit | r

such immediately to a teacher, er—Buildingladministrator|or ottier appropriate Gistrict staff.
Network users shall not reveal personal information to other us ‘
including chat rooms, email, social networking websites, etc.

Internet safety measures shall effectively address the following:[4][16]

1. Control of access by minors to inappropriate matter on the Internet and World Wide Web.

2. Safety and security of minors when using electronic mail, chat rooms, SoGiallnetworking
websites and other forms of direct electronic communications.

3. Prevention of unauthorized online access by minors, including "hacking" and other unlawful
activities.

4. Unauthorized disclosure, use, and dissemination of personal information regarding minors.

5. Restriction of minors’ access to materials harmful to them|orWhich'havebeen designated

as inappropriate matter in Board policy.

Prohibitions

Users are expected to act in a responsible, ethical and legal manner in accordance with

d policy, accepted rules of network eticl1uette, and federal and state law/e gd!_
\d/or

. Specifically, the following uses are prohibited|uses of district compliters a

1. Facilitating illegal activity.

2. Commercial or for-profit purposes.

3. Product advertisement or political lobbying.
4. Bullying/Cyberbullying.[12][17]

5. Hate mail, discriminatory remarks, harassment and offensive or inflammatory
communication.

6. Unauthorized or illegal installation, distribution, reproduction, or use of copyrighted
materials.

7. Accessing, sending, receiving, transferring, viewing, sharing or downloading obscene,
pornographic, lewd, or otherwise illegal materials, images or photographs.[18]

https://go.boarddocs.com/pa/octo/Board.nsf/Private ?open&login# 47



11/28/23, 1:27 PM BoardDocs® PL

8. Access by students and minors to material that is harmful to minors or is determined
inappropriate for minors in accordance with Board policy.

9. inapprepriate VUlgar language or profanity.

10. Transmission of material tkely that a reasonable person would know to be offensive or
objectionable to recipients.

11. Intentional obtaining or modifying of files, passwords, and data belonging to other users.
12. Impersonation of another user, anonymity, and pseudonyms.

13. Fraudulent copying, communications, or modification of materials in violation of copyright
laws.[19]

14. Loading or using accessing of unauthorized games, programs, files, or other electronic
media.

15. Disruption of the work of other users.

16. Destruction, modification, abuse or unauthorized access to network hardware, software}
systems and files.

17. Accessing the Internet, district computers or other network resources without authorization.

18. Disablingl/adjusting or bypassing the Internet blocking/filtering sefewareltechnoloay
protection measure(s) without authorization.

19. Accessing, sending, receiving, transferring, viewing, sharing, deleting or downloading
confidential information without authorization.

Security

Svstem security is protected through the use of passwords/and/or encryption and district'security
procedures. Failure to adequately protect or update passwords could result in unauthorized
?CI(I:eSS 50 personal or district files. To protect the integrity of the system, these guidelines shall be
ollowed:

1. Employees) and students andiother authorizediusers shall not reveal their passwords to
another individual.

2. Users are not to use a computer that has been logged in under another student's-er

employee’'s-rame user.

3. Any user identified as a security risk or having a history of problems with other computers
or network systems may be denied access to the district computers ahd network/fésolirces.

Copyright

The illegal use of copyrighted materials is prohibited. Any data uploaded to or downloaded from
the network or Internet shall be subject to fair use guidelines and applicable laws and
regulations.[19][20]

District Website

The district shall establish and maintain a website and shall develop and modify its web pages to
present information about the district under the direction of the Suberintendent or desianee. All
authorized users publishing content on the district website shall receive appropriate training

and comply with this and other applicable district policies.

Users shall not copy or download information from the district website and disseminate such
information on unauthorized web pages without authorization from the building principal.

Accessibility -

https://go.boarddocs.com/palocto/Board.nsf/Private ?open&login# 5/7



11/28/23, 1:27 PM BoardDocs® PL

e A e e e S VKR

0 sources shall be responsible for
-and software resulting from deliberate or willful

damages to the equipment, systems,
acts.[14]
Illegal use of the ! i\network|

files or data belonging to others; copyright violations; an
the appropriate legal authorities for possible prosecution.

; intentional deletion or damage to
theft of services shall be reported to

rules and for behavior and communications apply when using the disi
- \ I Internet, in addition to the stipulations of this policy.

sult in loss of access privileges, disciplinary action, and/or referral legal

% es. Vandalism is defined as any malicious attempt to harm or destroy data
of another user, L computers, the Internet or other networks; this includes but is not
limited to uploading or creating computer viruses.

Failure to comply with this policy or inappropriate use of the Internet, district network or
computers shall result in usaae restricti loss of access privileges, disciplinary action,
0 legal preceedings al es.[61[7][8]
. 18 U.S.C. 2256
.18 Pa. C.S.A. 6312
.20 U.S.C, 7131
.47 U.S.C, 254
. 18 Pa. C.S.A, 5903
6. Pol. 218
. Pol. 233
8. Pol. 317
. Pol. 103
10. Pol. 103.1
11. Pol. 104
12. Pol. 249

O o N O N R W N =

https://go.boarddocs.com/palocto/Board.nsf/Private?open&login#



11/28/23, 1:27 PM

. Pol, 218.2
.24 P.S. 4604
15. 24 P.S. 4610

33
14
15

16.

47 CFR 54.520

17.

24 P.S. 1303.1-A

. Pol. 237
. Pol. 814

18
19

20.

17 U.S.C, 101 et seq

24 P.S. 4601 et seqg

18 Pa. C.S.A, 2709

Pol. 220

https://go.boarddocs.com/pal/octo/Board.nsf/Private ?open&login#

BoardDocs® PL

777



Tum-key Technologies, Inc.

Price List
CONFIDENTIAL
ISaIes Contact: Robert Elgart
Email: relgart{@tti-wireless.com T U R N - K E Y
Sales Phone: 610-896-2886 T E C H N O L O G | ES
Date 11/20/2023
Customer Octorara Area School District Turn-key Technologies, Inc.
Contact Jeff Curtis 2400 Maln St Ext., Suite 12
Address 228 Hightand Rd Suite 1 Sayreville, NJ 08872
City, ST Zip Atglen, PA 19310-1603 732-553-9100 FAX 732-553-9107
Phone (610) 593-8238
Email jcurtis@octorara.org
Proposal Expires 023
Part Palo Alto Networks Cortex List Extended | Disc Unit Qty Extended
# 3 YEAR SUBSCRIPTION Price List Y% Price Price
PAN-XDR-ADV-EP ‘Cortex XDR Pro for 1 endpoint, includes 30 days of $17850  $35700.00 43%  $101.75 200 $20,349.00
Oata retention and standard success - | < | |
PAN-XDR-HOST-INST 'Host Insights add-on for Cortex XDR — $30.00, $6,000.00| 35%, $19.50) 200 $3,900.00
— _ - $41,700.00 Sub-total $24,249,00]
Part INSTALLATION List Extended | Disc Unit Qty Extended
# Price List % Price Price
— | | I
PAN-XDR-PREM-SUCCESS Cortex XDR PREM Cust Success B $8,340.00 $8.340.00 $8,340.00 1 $8,340.00
) B - ; | B Sub-total $8,340.00
| |
PROJECT TOTALS
- - - | - I - Palo Subscll'iptkﬂ | $24,249.00
- L Instaflation $8,340.00)
- - | _ GRAND TOTAL $32,589.00]
— | ——t == dnindeh
SCOPE OF WORK
|Palo Alto will provide installation services B T T | N
| — i
Terms
- | _ [ | |
- Net 30 B | | - [ ]
B Materials only _ . | | 1 T
No returns on sofiware or any equipment when factory | | |
seal is broken. o | '
Freight: Prepay and Add S . i |
This proposal Is good for 30 days and expires: | 12118/2023 i
| —— e ST i i o I — .
Robert Elgart
relgart@tti-wireloss.com
610-896-2886 10f1 10/19/2023



Turn-key Technologies, Inc.

Price List
CONFIDENTIAL
Sales Contact: ROBERT ELGART
Email: relgart@tti-wireless.com -
Sales Phone: 610-896-2836 T U R N K E Y
PROJECT Palo Alto Unit 42 T E C H N O LO G l E S
Date 11/20/2023
Customer Octorara Area School District
Contact Jeff Curtis
Address 228 Highland Rd Suite 1 Turn-key Technologies, Inc.
City, ST Zip Afglen, PA 19310-1603 2400 Maln St Ext., Suite 12
Phone (610) 593-8238 Sayreville, NJ 08872
Email jeurtis@octorara.org 732-553-9100 FAX 732-553-9107
Proposal Expires 12/20/2023
Part PALO ALTO List Extended Unit Qty Extended
# UNIT 42 Price List Price Price
PAN-CES-U42-E0D-L2 Unit 42 Public Sector Expertise on Demand Subscription, $40,000,00 $40,000.00  $40,000.00 1 $40,000.00
Level 2, with 24 hours remote response time, Up fo 100
consulting hours. 1 ] |
i Sub-total| $40,000.00
[
PROJECT TOTALS
_ _ |
(S ~ GRAND T<|rrA|.! $40,000.00]
Scope of Work
T ) |
i ] |Services to be performed by Palo Alto Unit 42 | -
Term Length
|
The purchased services are good for 1-year or 100 hours,
whichever comes first.
TERMS
Net 30 -
All quotes subject to TT1 Terms of Sale
No returns on any software or equipment when factory seal is
broken. — —
TTl is not responsible for any permits
This proposal expires: - 12/120/202p

1of1

3/23/2023



October 27, 2023

TO: Board of Education
FROM: Katie Arter
Hello,

| am requesting a waiver of facility fees for a Moore Family 5K that we would like to hold at
Octorara Area High School Track on April 14, 2024.

We are a non-profit and the purpose of the 5K is to raise funds for Veterans.
Thank You

Katie Arter



